
WPPI Energy CEO and President Michael Peters

File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA* Recommend

Minutes of a previous meeting(s): None

File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend

O-1-2013         Planning Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 

Ordinance amendment to Amend the Zoning Classification for Property 

located at 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wi from MR-10 Multi-Family 

Residentail to CB, Central Business.  (Second reading)

     Approved 4-0

R-1-2013 Planning Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Bryant Foundation to 

combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street 7 305 S Page Street

Approved 4-0

File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend

R-8-2013          Mayor Authorizing and approving the appointment of Odean Teigen to the 

Cemetery Board.

R-9-2013 Finance             

CemeteryBoard
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to allow fees to be 

increased for interments and sale of lots

Approved 4-0 w/ 

Mayor           

Approved 4-0 

R-10-2013 Utilities Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to support the 

preservation of tax-exempt financing.

Approved 7-0 

Note:  Items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item be removed from consent.  Items 

removed from consent will be voted on seperately immediately following the consent agenda vote.

Reports (Placed on File):  Utilities Payments Due List; Utilities Statistical Reports-Oct. & 

Nov 2012; Utilities Financial Summary Oct. & Nov. 2012
Public Comment

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations: 

Location:

Members:

Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)

David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 

Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Tom Majewski, Greg Jenson, Eric 

Hohol, Eric Olstad, vacant

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS:   EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM.  The council may only conduct business when a quorum is present.  If you 

are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email phougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

 OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of:

Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 

below.

This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 01/17/2013

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Tuesday, January 22, 2013 @ 7:00 pm.

Reports / Claims / Communications

Minutes (Placed on File): Landmarks 1-10-13; Planning 1-14-13; Public Works 12-28-

12; RDA 11-14-2012; Tree Commission 12-12-12; Utilities 11-19-12; Finance 12-11-

12

Page 1 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 



R-13-2013 Mayor Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to enter into an 

agreement regarding the Proposal for the City of Stoughton Strategic 

Planning

ADJOURNMENT

BY: Mayor Donna Olson

Council President Eric Hohol

Maria Hougan

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids 

& services.  For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692

Deputy City Clerk

The meeting may close per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or  bargaining 

reasons require a closed session, and then reconvene into open session for possible action on Property 

Acquisition regarding Moe Family Farms LLC property.

Page 2 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 





S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 1-10-13.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday January 10, 2013 – 7:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Ryszard Borys; Anna Stracener; Connie Kraus; and
Peggy Veregin
Absent and Excused: Lisa Rust; Andrea Rainka; Kathleen Kelly; and Tom Majewski
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: David Kneebone and Randy Nelson


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:38 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 4,
2012. There were no minutes.


3. Discuss Commission procedures and possibly changing meeting date.
The members decided to wait until more commission members are present to decide on a
meeting date. Alan suggested the second Thursday of the month as a possible meeting day.


4. Status update: COA process ( Peggy, Alan)
The commission worked through discussing and amending numerous documents provided
by Peggy. Peggy will provide the amended documents to Michael. Michael will work to
provide the documents to the public on the City web-site and at the Planning office.


5. Status update: 2012 Historic Preservation award(s) (nominations: 921 E. Main, Youth
Center). Peggy and Alan plan to meet the former Mayor Helen Johnson next Tuesday to
discuss the history of the Youth Center, 567 E. Main Street and who worked on the project.
Peggy and Alan will report back with their findings. The Commission had previously
decided to proceed with the preservation award for 921 E. Main Street.


6. Status update: Wilhelm Linderud exhibit ( Art, Anna)
Ryszard offered to donate 2 laptops for use to exhibit the collection of photographs.
Ryszard plans to contact Art Wendt to discuss ideas for the exhibit. There will be further
discussion at the next meeting.


7. Status update: website updates, needs
There was a brief discussion about what needs updating and how to proceed. Alan
suggested static items that do not need to be changed very often should stay on the
landmarks web-site, while dynamic items should be on the City web-site where they can be
readily changed. Alan suggested commission members compare historic district walking
tour guides and other landmark documents with what is on the landmarks website and
report back next month. Peggy has the East Side Historic District; Connie has the
Northwest Historic District; Alan has Downtown Design Guidelines and Historic Main
Street; and Michael has the Southwest Historic District, East Park Historic District and
Residential Design Guidelines.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/10/13
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 1-10-13.doc


8. Status update: commission manual (Peggy)
Peggy is working on the manual. This item was tabled until next month.


9. Status update: local landmarks nominations-nomination form, L. Stoughton house
(Peggy) Peggy has to make some contacts and will provide and update at the next meeting.


10. Status update: local history book proposal (Kathleen)
The item was tabled until Kathleen is present.


11. Status update: possible addendum to tree ordinance (Tom, Andrea)
City Arborist Randy Nelson and Alderperson David Kneebone who is on the Tree
Commission were present to discuss the Landmarks Commission’s interest in preserving
Stoughton’s historically significant trees. Randy provided details regarding how trees are
rated and why certain trees have been removed. The commission is concerned about how
removing certain trees have changed the character of the historic districts. Since the Tree
Commission is in the process of updating ordinance sections related to trees, it is a good
time for the Landmarks Commission to compile ideas and concerns to be incorporated in
the revisions. Randy suggested the group attend a Tree Commission meeting.


12. Status update: NR home on Prairie Street
Michael gave a brief update regarding his discussions with State Historical Society staff.


13. Status update: public outreach: workshops, etc
This item was tabled until next month.


14. Discussion: upcoming projects
Michael suggested this item could be combined with future agenda items. No new projects
were discussed.


15. Future agenda items. None discussed.


16. Adjournment. Motion by Peggy to adjourn at 9:30 pm, 2nd by Anna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 1-14-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, January 14, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Todd Krcma;
Eric Olstad; Scott Truehl and Ron Christianson
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus; and Tim Swadley


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of December
10, 2012.
Motion by Olstad to approve the Planning Commission minutes of December 10,
2012 as presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol reported that the Common Council had introduced the CSM and Rezoning
materials for a First Reading for 305 S. Page Street and taken action on the CUP
request for 556 East Main Street.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Kettle West Development Update.
Mr. Dennis Steinkraus of the Forward Development Group gave an update to the
Commission. He reported they have been working for a number of months with the
anchor tenant to finalize a purchase agreement which they hope to have in place
late January or first part of February. Three other parties are ready to proceed with
their respective purchase agreements once the anchor tenant agreement proceeds.
If things proceed as anticipated they anticipate earthwork to begin in the Spring of
2014 and opening of the anchor tenant in the Spring of 2015.


He reminded the group of the items they have worked through to date that includes:
Urban Service Area Amendment, Comprehensive Plan Amendment, and
aTransportation Impact Analysis. The recent months have been focusing on
access point discussions with the DOT, Jackson Street alignment, funding
opportunities with DOT and securing financial commitments from their lender.


They are pleased with the status of the project and are hopeful the few remaining
issues will be worked out in the next few weeks to allow the project to proceed as
outlined.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/13
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 1-14-13.doc


6. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.
Mayor Olson and Scheel reported that the first meeting was held and the second
one is scheduled for early February. Mayor Olson and Dunn Town Chair Ed
Minihan are co-chairing the committee. Initial meeting was primarily a meet and
greet with initial objectives outlined by CARPC staff.


7. Future agenda items.
Bryant Foundation Conditional Use Permit and other zoning code amendment
considerations as they arise.


8. Adjournment. Motion by Olstad to adjourn at 6:25 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Rodney Scheel















 


 


REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 14, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Ron 
Christianson, Michael Engelberger and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
None 
 
Others Present:    
Mayor Donna Olson, Mike Herl, Mark Ignatowski and Lisa Aide  
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
None 
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of October 10, 2012 and October 29, 2012: 
Moved by Schaefer, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the October 
10, 2012 and October 29, 2012 RDA meetings as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Main/Prairie Street Property Update: 
Sullivan stated notices went out to tenants that we would not be renewing their lease 
when they are up.  Sullivan and Planning Director Rodney Scheel are working with the 
State Historical Society so that the property can be demolished.  When those issues are 
resolved then we can ask for an extension on the grant for demolition. 
 
Mike Herl gave marketing updates.  He stated there are 3 different individuals interested 
in site.  Having acquired the Prairie Street property made a huge difference, opens up 
the possibility of a drive thru and that is a selling point.  Herl asked about the selling 
price of the property and if we wanted to keep it the same now that the Prairie Street 
property is included.  Herl will run the numbers and come back with an opinion on a 
selling price. Herl asked when property would be available and Sullivan stated leases 
are up in April and the last house we took down took 2 days.  Site should be cleaned 
and ready by mid May.  Schaefer asked what type of building are we looking at – 1 or 2 
stories?  Herl stated one story building around 4,000 sq. feet with 2 tenants is the most 
likely.  Anything bigger than 1 story parking becomes a problem.   
 
Herl gave some updates on other properties that are for sale in the Stoughton area.  
Kegonsa Plaza and the Castle condominiums were discussed.  The downtown area is 
getting soft and that concerns Herl.  Mayor Olson stated a bridal shop is going in 
downtown and a new art gallery has just opened so hopefully that will help the 
downtown area.  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2012 
Page 2 
 


 


Hwy Trailer Building Update: 
Truehl stated the Purchase Agreement between the RDA and the Wahlin’s for the 
Highway Trailer Building passed the Planning Commission on November 12th and 
Council on November 13th.  Truehl stated the RDA needs to do a better job keeping the 
Council informed on projects so they are not caught off guard when we take something 
to Council for action.   
 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Christianson, to execute the Real Estate Purchase 
Agreement between the RDA and Don Wahlin.  Motion carried unanimously.  Truehl will 
work with Wahlin’s to set closing date as soon as possible. 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Gary Becker and Sullivan have been discussing a proposal for a downtown 
redevelopment plan.  We would use money from TIF4 as a revolving loan to help the 
redevelopment of downtown.  Sullivan suggested we take to the Finance Committee 
first to see if they want the RDA to take the lead on the proposal.  More discussions to 
take place during future meetings on this issue.   
 
Grants for the removal of the Highway Trailer Building, discussions with Milfab and a 
report on our website are all other future agenda items.  
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 6:36 p.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 
 
   















 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, November 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny and Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
  
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
to order at 5:00 p.m.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
October 22, 2012 Regular and Special Stoughton Utilities Committee Meetings, Stoughton 
Utilities September 2012 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities September 2012 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities October 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The Stoughton 
Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz informed the committee 
that the Stoughton Common Council approved the following recommendations: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2013 Budget And Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2012 Ten-
Year (2013-2022) Capital Projects Program.  


 
and placed the following information on file: 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 


Monday, November 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee September 19, 2012 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities August 2012 Financial Summary. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities August 2012 Statistical Worksheet. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed GIS Technician Position:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian 
Hoops presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities proposed GIS Technician position.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the proposed Stoughton Utilities GIS 
Technician position at a compensation of $26.54 per hour and recommend it to the 
Stoughton Personnel Committee on December 3, 2012 and the Stoughton Common Council 
on December 11, 2012.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Proposed Current Refunding Of The Stoughton Utilities 2003 Electric Bond Issue:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings presented and discussed the proposed current 
refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 2003 Electric Bond Issue.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to approve and recommend that staff proceed with the preparation for a current 
refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 2003 Electric Bond Issue for an estimated savings of 
$566,803.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman to amend the 
original motion to hire a financial advisor for the proposed current refunding of the Stoughton 
Utilities 2003 Electric Bond Issue.  Discussion followed.  The motion failed for the lack of a 
second.  The original motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Governance:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed information regarding Stoughton Utilities Committee Governance 
that had been referred from the August 20, 2012 Stoughton Utilities Committee meeting.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded 
by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to table Stoughton Utilities Committee Governance 
until the next Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, November 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 


Stoughton Utilities Employees Status:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities employees status emphasizing that the 
average employee length of service is 18 years, the average length of service for Stoughton 
Utilities supervisors is 21 years, and 20 of the 23 Stoughton Utilities employees posses State 
certifications.  Discussion followed. 
  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities governance at the next Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee Hearings for placement of delinquent utilities bills on the 
tax roll. 


 Stoughton Utilities wastewater financial objectives report. 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 
 
Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
Alan Staats to cancel the December 17, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
unless Stoughton Utilities staff bring forth an agenda item requiring committee action. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:20 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 


 
 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski, Larry Peterson and Mayor
Donna Olson (ex-officio)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Kent Schroeder, Brad
Schroeder, Gary Becker and Alderpersons Tim Swadley and Mike Elgelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications:
The next Finance Committee meeting is cancelled due to falling on the Christmas holiday.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of December 3, 2012:
Moved by Majewski, seconded by Kneebone to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of December 3, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Approve Contract with Vierbicher to Establish RFL in TIF 3 and TIF 4:
Sullivan stated that the recent review of the TIF 3 and TIF 4 project plans and expected cash
flows show an opportunity for the City to begin Revolving Loan programs in each district.
Gary Becker from Vierbicher was asked to come in and speak to the committee regarding the
opportunity to establish RLF in the TIF Districts. Each TIF District could establish a RLF in
an amount up to $250,000. Gary spoke regarding the RDA administering and being
responsible for the program in the Downtown TIF District #4. While the current project plans
allow for a revolving loan fund, in order for the RDA to administer the program an amendment
would have to be made to the redevelopment area. Other steps required to begin a program
would be, reaching out to business and property owners about what financing needs are not
being met and working with local lenders to partner with the program Gary presented a
contract proposal to the committee that would include preparing the actual documents that
are needed to establish and administer the program. Funding for the contract would be
charged back to the TIF districts. Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Majewski to
recommend Council approve the contract with Vierbicher in the amount of $17,050 to
establish RFL in TIF 3 and TIF 4. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Health Insurance Renewal:
Brad Schroeder spoke regarding the renewal options. He stated that we are self funded and
it works well for us. An analysis was done a year ago and it was determined that we are
better off being self funded than going with an HMO or the State plan. Our stop loss amount
is $45,000. Fixed costs are basically the costs of doing business. Moved by Lawrence,
seconded by Kneebone to recommend Council approve Tricore’s recommendation for health







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
December 11, 2012
Page 2


insurance renewal and dental insurance renewal. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor
Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
None.


Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Majewski to adjourn at 6:40pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer





		Landmark Minutes 1-10-13.pdf

		Planning Minutes 1-14-13.pdf

		Public Works Approved 12-18-12 Minutes.pdf

		RDA Minutes 11-14-12.pdf

		Tree Comm Approved 12-12-12 Minutes.pdf

		Utilities- November 19th Meeting Minutes.pdf

		Finance Minutes 12-11-12.pdf






DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, January 14, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol,  Mayor 
Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: None. 
   
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 


Jennings, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., 
Alderperson David Kneebone, and Charles VerVoort. 


 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent agenda 
items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the November 
19, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities October and 
November 2012 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities October and November 2012 
Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities November and December 2012 Activities 
Report.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:53PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/7/2012


Friday, December 07, 2012


Description


7430Company:


Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta 


Dental - Nov Ach


HC000644 001 Delta Dental - Ach11/30/2012  1,917.32


Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach


HC000645 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach11/30/2012  40,146.06


Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach


HC000646 003 Alliant Energy - Ach11/30/2012  1,326.26


Us Cellular - Nov AchHC000647 004 Us Cellular - Ach11/30/2012  54.11


Emp Benefits Corp - Nov Ach/Emp Benefits Corp - 


Nov Ach/Emp Benefits Corp - Nov Ach/Emp 


Benefits Corp - Nov Ach


HC000648 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach11/30/2012  647.30


Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov AchHC000649 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2012  51,694.17


Dept of Rev-Nov AchHC000650 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2012  54,112.62


UNEMP INS-Nov Ach/UNEMP INS-Nov 


Ach/UNEMP INS-Nov Ach


HC000651 402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE11/30/2012  726.00


State Taxes-Nov Ach/State Taxes-Nov AchHC000652 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach11/30/2012  8,569.61


Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach


HC000653 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach11/30/2012  6,431.02


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


credit


HC000654 009 WPPI11/30/2012  876,918.57


Barry Optical-12 Safety GlassCK022095 114 BARRY OPTICAL11/7/2012  391.00


Us Cell-Cell PhoneCK022096 123 US CELLULAR11/7/2012  36.24


City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City 


Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Erosion/City 


Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Nov 


Rent/City Stoton-Restat Claims/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage+


CK022097 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/7/2012  18,946.14







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:53PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/7/2012


Friday, December 07, 2012


Description


WI SCTF-Nov A SupportCK022098 133 WISCONSIN SCTF11/7/2012  138.46


Inkworks-Door hangersCK022099 166 INKWORKS, INC.11/7/2012  540.50


Stoton Police-K-9 contributionCK022100 243 STOUGHTON POLICE DEPT11/7/2012  1,000.00


Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-TrenchingCK022101 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC11/7/2012  212.50


Kunz-GlovesCK022102 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.11/7/2012  160.44


Resco-InventoryCK022103 400 RESCO11/7/2012  303.50


D Edgington-Pub Ben #15CK022104 417 DANIEL EDGINGTON11/7/2012  100.00


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK022105 590 AUXIANT11/7/2012  6,543.20


M Caravella-Pub Ben #15CK022106 836 MAUREEN CARAVELLA11/7/2012  72.50


Us Cell-Cell phones/Us Cell-Cell phonesCK022107 123 US CELLULAR11/15/2012  161.94


Resco-clamp stirrupCK022108 400 RESCO11/15/2012  692.50


Charter-Construction RefundCK022109 432 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS11/15/2012  3,294.38


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022110 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS11/15/2012  3,486.87


Kelly Svcs-Temp fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp fees


CK022111 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.11/15/2012  385.60


SEERA-focus on energyCK022112 603 SEERA11/15/2012  5,123.63


Maly-roof repairs/Maly-roof repairsCK022113 873 MALY ROOFING COMPANY, INC.11/15/2012  21,461.00


City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov 


Retirement/City Stoton-Nov Retirement


CK022114 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/20/2012  17,976.92


WI SCTF-Nov B SupportCK022115 133 WISCONSIN SCTF11/20/2012  138.46


Inkworks-Proposal/Inkworks-Proposal/Inkworks-Pro


posal


CK022116 166 INKWORKS, INC.11/20/2012  130.47


United Way-Nov ContributionCK022117 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY11/20/2012  60.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:53PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/7/2012


Friday, December 07, 2012


Description


HI-LINE-4' lanyardCK022118 379 HI-LINE11/20/2012  358.18


Resco-Tension splices/Resco-SuppliesCK022119 400 RESCO11/20/2012  821.45


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK022120 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.11/20/2012  122.00


Ibew-Nov Union DuesCK022121 549 IBEW LOCAL 96511/20/2012  522.65


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022122 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.11/20/2012  66.00


GLS-Oct LocatesCK022123 727 GLS UTILITY LLC11/20/2012  2,428.40


Brown Wood-PolesCK022124 737 BROWN WOOD PRESERVING CO INC11/20/2012  8,153.00


EFI-LightsCK022125 979 EFI INC11/20/2012  19,158.00


Ellsworth-Fabricate partsCK022126 147 ELLSWORTH WELDING11/28/2012  200.00


Kelly-Temp fees/Kelly-Temp fees/Kelly-Temp feesCK022127 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.11/28/2012  385.60


A Contreras-deposit refundCK022128 668 ARTURO CONTRERAS11/28/2012  89.32


NE Tech Coll-ClassCK022129 988 NORTHEAST WI TECHNICAL COLLEGE11/28/2012  311.52


Speedway-Pay Req 3/Speedway-Pay Req 


3/Speedway-Pay Req 3


CK022130 062 SPEEDWAY SAND & GRAVEL, INC.12/5/2012  164,219.45


WI SCTF-Dec A SupportCK022131 133 WISCONSIN SCTF12/5/2012  138.46


Assoc Trust-WA Mortgage bonds/Assoc Trust-El 


mortgage bonds


CK022132 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY12/5/2012  726.00


Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-


Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching


/Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West


-Trenching/Mid-West-Trenching


CK022133 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/5/2012  23,342.50


Utility Svc-Quarter Maint.CK022134 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC12/5/2012  15,162.63


P Schara-Customer RefundCK022135 369 PATTI SCHARA12/5/2012  39.42







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:53PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/7/2012


Friday, December 07, 2012


Description


Strand-Dunkirk park/Strand-Air Permitting 


assist/Strand-Uniroyal discharge/Strand-13 utilities 


project/Strand-Long Range Study/Strand-Pump 


Replacement


CK022136 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/5/2012  6,387.74


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK022137 590 AUXIANT12/5/2012  6,543.20


Dunkirk-Nov DunkirkCK022138 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC12/5/2012  1,899.44


WPPI-Lg power billingCK100657 009 WPPI11/7/2012  740.00


Hanson-Pest maintCK100658 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT11/7/2012  27.00


Great-West-Nov A def compCK100659 463 GREAT-WEST11/7/2012  1,500.00


N Shore Bank-Nov A def compCK100660 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB11/7/2012  200.00


MEUW-webinarCK100661 995 MEUW11/7/2012  75.00


Hanson-Cell phone replacementCK100662 153 HANSON ELECTRONICS11/15/2012  74.99


C Wood-12 GlassesCK100663 192 CRAIG WOOD11/15/2012  200.00


Great-West-Nov B Def CompCK100664 463 GREAT-WEST11/21/2012  1,000.00


N Shore Bank-Nov B Def CompCK100665 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB11/21/2012  200.00


Hanson Pest-Pest MaintCK100666 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT11/28/2012  43.00


Sun Dance-Nov Cleaning/Sun Dance-Nov 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Nov Cleaning


CK100667 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC11/28/2012  250.00


B Harnack-Well 4 mowing/B Harnack-Well 5 


mowing/B Harnack-Water Tow mowing/B 


Harnack-Well 6 mowing/B Harnack-East Sub 


Mowing/B Harnack-Admin Mowing/B Harnack-WW 


Mowing/B Harnack-S Sub Mowing/B Harnack-N 


Sub Mowing/B Harnack-McComb Mowing/More...


CK100668 519 BRADLEY HARNACK11/28/2012  1,620.00


Dean-Respiratory Exam/Dean-Respiratory ExamCK100669 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS11/28/2012  87.00


Infosend-Billprint & mail/Infosend-Billprint & 


mail/Infosend-Billprint & mail


CK100670 852 INFOSEND, INC11/28/2012  4,047.01







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:53PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/7/2012


Friday, December 07, 2012


Description


WPPI-Lg pwr billing/WPPI-Annual 


support/WPPI-Annual support/WPPI-Annual 


support


CK100671 009 WPPI12/5/2012  21,266.00


Great-West-Dec A Def CompCK100672 463 GREAT-WEST12/5/2012  500.00


B Scheel-Ipass reimbCK100673 681 BRIAN SCHEEL12/5/2012  11.45


J Mclain-12 glassesCK100674 683 JOHN MCLAIN12/5/2012  200.00


CGC-Cts Projects/CGC-Cts ProjectsCK100675 718 CGC, INC.12/5/2012  167.00


N Shore Bank-Dec A Def CompCK100676 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/5/2012  200.00


Company Total  1,407,382.70







Stoughton Utilities - Credit Card Purchases


12-Nov


Acct # Name Date Debit Credit Vendor Description


7430 143 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 30-Nov-12 $0.30 STOUGHTON LUMBER Tax credit.


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 14-Nov-12 $39.75 BADGER WATER Lab water


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 16-Nov-12 $592.95 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC Lab supplies


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 19-Nov-12 $295.15 HACH COMPANY Lab supplies


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 12-Nov-12 $3.78 FOSDAL BAKERY Utilities Committee meeting supplies


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 12-Nov-12 $1.37 FOSDAL BAKERY Utilities Committee meeting supplies


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 12-Nov-12 $1.73 FOSDAL BAKERY Utilities Committee meeting supplies


7430 921 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 14-Nov-12 $35.75 MADISON NEWSPAPERS WSJ annual subscription renewal


7450 921 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 14-Nov-12 $13.00 MADISON NEWSPAPERS WSJ annual subscription renewal


7460 854 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 14-Nov-12 $16.25 MADISON NEWSPAPERS WSJ annual subscription renewal


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Nov-12 $184.60 WESCO - # 7862 Round shovels


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Nov-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Nov-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Nov-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 6-Nov-12 $94.82 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE,INC Short repaired-caused battery draw down


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 9-Nov-12 $146.73 WESCO - # 7862 Connectors


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 12-Nov-12 $211.08 WESCO - # 7862 URD Lugs


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Nov-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Nov-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Nov-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 15-Nov-12 $319.75 WESCO - # 7862 2 U-Guard


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 16-Nov-12 $343.18 WESCO - # 7862 500 MCM 1HL AL Lug.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $33.11 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $105.05 WESCO - # 7862 U-Guard and Splices


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $4.95 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $33.28 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $91.52 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Nov-12 $41.60 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 23-Nov-12 $45.00 WESCO - # 7862 Clamps


7430 584 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 26-Nov-12 $100.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD Safety Shoes


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 28-Nov-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 28-Nov-12 $13.86 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 28-Nov-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 592 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 30-Nov-12 $322.03 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Substation Grounding Macs


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 30-Nov-12 $1,381.00 BAKER TILLY Preliminary Audit Fees


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 30-Nov-12 $1,032.50 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP Legal fees for employee grievance


Page 1







7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 1-Nov-12 $33.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Batteries for linemen going out east


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Nov-12 $37.80 CDW GOVERNMENT Plotter paper for mapping-calculator


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Nov-12 $13.74 CDW GOVERNMENT Plotter paper for mapping-calculator


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Nov-12 $17.19 CDW GOVERNMENT Plotter paper for mapping-calculator


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 6-Nov-12 $71.20 CDW GOVERNMENT Axis camera software - 1 yr maint. contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 6-Nov-12 $25.89 CDW GOVERNMENT Axis camera software - 1 yr maint. contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 6-Nov-12 $32.37 CDW GOVERNMENT Axis camera software - 1 yr maint. contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Nov-12 $14.95 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - maintenance contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Nov-12 $5.43 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - maintenance contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Nov-12 $6.81 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - maintenance contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Nov-12 $253.39 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Nov-12 $92.14 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Nov-12 $115.19 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $112.74 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $40.99 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $51.26 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $242.42 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines-lge pwr metering locat.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $14.09 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines - WT SCADA dialers


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $25.38 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines - WW SCADA dialers 


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $9.41 WAL-MART#1176 Screwdriver and bits


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $3.42 WAL-MART#1176 Screwdriver and bits


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $4.29 WAL-MART#1176 Screwdriver and bits


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $32.97 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card proc.-rec., phone, & desktop CC


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $11.99 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card proc.-rec., phone, & desktop CC


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $14.99 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card proc.-rec., phone, & desktop CC


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $29.34 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - online Epay


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $10.67 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - online Epay


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Nov-12 $13.34 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - online Epay


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Nov-12 $36.32 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Replacement hard drive for SUApps server


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Nov-12 $13.20 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Replacement hard drive for SUApps server


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Nov-12 $16.52 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Replacement hard drive for SUApps server


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 5-Nov-12 $66.95 USA BLUE BOOK supplies


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 5-Nov-12 $15.58 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW parts for pressure washer


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 7-Nov-12 $96.98 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833 Paint


7460 856 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 8-Nov-12 $123.50 MADISON NEWSPAPERS Paper sub


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 9-Nov-12 $92.50 SUPERIOR CHEMICALS Plant oderizer


7460 854 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 9-Nov-12 $28.46 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL Drug testing


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 12-Nov-12 $353.28 L W ALLEN INC Calibrate gas monitors thru-out the plant.


7460 832 00-3600 BRIAN ERICKSON 14-Nov-12 $268.64 FASTENAL COMPANY01 stainless steel parts for 8th st lift station


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Nov-12 $31.57 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Extension cord and clamps


7460 107 12-0-312 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 16-Nov-12 $19,886.00 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLOGY New fire train for heat exchanger


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 19-Nov-12 $4.28 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Galv nipples


Page 2







7460 107 12-0-312 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 20-Nov-12 $9,492.00 BECKER BOILER CO., INC Rebuild heat tubes in heat exchanger.


7460 832 00-3600 BRIAN ERICKSON 27-Nov-12 $420.00 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Two pipe stands for 8th st lift station


7460 832 00-3600 BRIAN ERICKSON 28-Nov-12 $264.14 FASTENAL COMPANY01 supplies-8th st lift station rebuild of valves


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 30-Nov-12 $178.67 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833 Paint


7460 856 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 30-Nov-12 $173.79 FASTENAL COMPANY01 work gloves


7450 626 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 15-Nov-12 $46.27 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW misc. supplies,  tool box & pipe fittings


7450 663 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 15-Nov-12 $7.78 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW pipe fittings for meter installation


7450 663 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 16-Nov-12 $30.24 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW bolts and nuts for new meter installation


7450 663 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 21-Nov-12 $2,454.71 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 131 new large meter replacement  chambers


7450 624 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 26-Nov-12 $387.30 L W ALLEN INC repl. Thermostat-chemical rm heat at well 5


7430 583 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 2-Nov-12 $11.36 UPS 1ZT8V9840392428118 Sent off rubber gloves to be tested.


7430 921 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 15-Nov-12 $285.21 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Janitor Supplies.


7430 583 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 14-Nov-12 $583.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER New Husky chain saw.


7430 583 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 14-Nov-12 $44.29 STOUGHTON LUMBER Extra saw chains.


7430 593 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 30-Nov-12 $5.77 STOUGHTON LUMBER Wood dowls- plug holes after core samples


7430 592 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 14-Nov-12 $10.95 STOUGHTON LUMBER Substation gate project, concrete mix.


7430 584 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 26-Nov-12 $150.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD Safety shoes.


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 1-Nov-12 $26.48 TA # 67 BARKEYVILLE ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 1-Nov-12 $16.97 RAMADA INN - RESTAURANT ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 2-Nov-12 $6.92 PIZZA HUT OH-T11591294 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 2-Nov-12 $8.77 ARBYS 6229    00062299 ECR-missing receipt


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 2-Nov-12 $69.00 RAMADA INN ECR-Room


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 5-Nov-12 $13.55 EXXONMOBIL    47764642 ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 5-Nov-12 $20.30 CVS #342 ECR-John M. will pay back.


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 6-Nov-12 $8.35 PIZZA HUT 25474 ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 7-Nov-12 $97.04 WAWA 159      00001594 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 8-Nov-12 $4.88 WAWA 159      00001594 ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 9-Nov-12 $105.01 SUNOCO 0354889800 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 12-Nov-12 $6.24 WENDYS RESTAURANTS ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 12-Nov-12 $24.98 OUTBACK 3153 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 12-Nov-12 $81.04 WAWA 159      00001594 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 12-Nov-12 $75.41 WAWA 159      00001594 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 14-Nov-12 $16.17 PERKINS RESTAURANT #3346 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 14-Nov-12 $150.00 PILOT ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 14-Nov-12 $489.06 HILTON HOTELS AIRPORT ECR-Room for two nights.


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 14-Nov-12 $489.06 HILTON HOTELS AIRPORT ECR-Room for two nights.


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 15-Nov-12 $6.82 MCDONALD'S F21647 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 15-Nov-12 $7.70 INDIANA TOLL ROADS Tolls


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 15-Nov-12 $17.44 HOOTERS OF ROCKFORD ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 15-Nov-12 $143.04 SUNOCO 0443360303 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 15-Nov-12 $16.16 BUFFALO WILD WINGS ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 16-Nov-12 $13.75 OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION Tolls


Page 3







7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 16-Nov-12 $47.24 SUPER 8 MOTELS ECR-Room


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 21-Nov-12 $10.00 D   M SERVICE 07010168 Propane for fork truck


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 5-Nov-12 $48.75 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 3 Saw Chains for the 200Ts


7430 592 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 12-Nov-12 $7.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER Pipe for gate stops.


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 21-Nov-12 $39.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 6 Saw Chains for the Small Saws.


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 29-Nov-12 $139.99 FARM & FLEET OF MADISON Safety Shoes


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Nov-12 $12.00 DENNY'S #8684 ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Nov-12 $6.62 SUNOCO 0057719700 Repair clamp for truck.


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Nov-12 $78.56 RAMADA ELYRIA ECR-Room


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Nov-12 $10.02 DENNYS RESTAURANT #7158 ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 6-Nov-12 $10.47 TA # 68  LAMAR ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 8-Nov-12 $11.79 FRIENDLY ICE CREAM ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 9-Nov-12 $12.02 DETZIS TAVERN ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 12-Nov-12 $6.63 ARLINGTON DINER ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 12-Nov-12 $34.29 OUTBACK 3153 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 14-Nov-12 $11.43 PERKINS RESTAURANT #3346 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 14-Nov-12 $30.00 TONY'S RESTAURANT PIZZA ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 15-Nov-12 $5.91 MCDONALD'S F21647 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 15-Nov-12 $12.31 BUFFALO WILD WINGS ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 15-Nov-12 $16.54 HOOTERS OF ROCKFORD ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 15-Nov-12 $228.85 HAMPTON INN AND SUITES FA ECR-Room.


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 16-Nov-12 $47.24 SUPER 8 MOTELS ECR-Room


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 1-Nov-12 $100.00 COGO'S #23 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 1-Nov-12 $9.59 RAMADA INN - RESTAURANT ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 2-Nov-12 $8.07 BURGER KING OH11595709 ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 2-Nov-12 $23.75 OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION ECR-Tolls


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 2-Nov-12 $101.08 SUNOCO 0608369500 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 2-Nov-12 $102.02 SUNOCO 0443363705 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 2-Nov-12 $69.00 RAMADA INN ECR-Room


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 5-Nov-12 $14.14 EXXONMOBIL    47764642 ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 6-Nov-12 $8.35 PIZZA HUT 25474 ECR


7430 107 12-0-091 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 6-Nov-12 $13.46 THE VILLAGE DELI ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 8-Nov-12 $8.79 FRIENDLY ICE CREAM ECR


7430 107 12-0-093 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 8-Nov-12 $101.67 WAWA 159      00001594 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 12-Nov-12 $28.74 OUTBACK 3153 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 12-Nov-12 $125.00 WAWA 159      00001594 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 14-Nov-12 $12.70 PERKINS RESTAURANT #3346 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 14-Nov-12 $18.70 SMITHS ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 14-Nov-12 $7.80 TONY'S RESTAURANT PIZZA ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $4.96 MCDONALD'S F21647 ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $10.40 BUFFALO WILD WINGS ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $11.75 OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION Tolls


Page 4







7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $16.04 HOOTERS OF ROCKFORD ECR


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $100.00 KWIK FILL 2143 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $125.00 ROAD RANGER #156 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 15-Nov-12 $145.54 B & R OIL 704 ECR-Fuel


7430 107 12-0-095 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 16-Nov-12 $47.24 SUPER 8 MOTELS ECR-Room


7450 677 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 1-Nov-12 $421.27 USA BLUE BOOK fire hydrant parts


7450 672 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 5-Nov-12 $15.17 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW piping materials for tower # 3


7450 624 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 5-Nov-12 $43.47 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW piping materials for well # 7 pump house


7450 624 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 7-Nov-12 $7.93 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW piping materials for well# 7 pump house


7450 672 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 9-Nov-12 $694.47 DAVIES WATER #1476 stock materials hydrant parts


7450 933 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 30-Nov-12 $32.00 D   M SERVICE 07010168 L P gas for forklift


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 1-Nov-12 $26.60 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW PArts for pressure washer


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 1-Nov-12 $35.11 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Welding helmet and batteries


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 2-Nov-12 $58.20 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Bearings


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Nov-12 $8.85 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Rope


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 7-Nov-12 $36.72 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 BG pump parts for building heat


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 8-Nov-12 $7.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Galvinized nipples


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 12-Nov-12 $4.47 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Pressure washer parts


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 14-Nov-12 $38.29 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Paint supplies,saw blade


7460 832 00-3600 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 16-Nov-12 $1,270.84 L W ALLEN INC 8th Street pump base and elbow


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 19-Nov-12 $9.35 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Electrical supplies


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 28-Nov-12 $25.11 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Parts for gas line on digester heater


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 29-Nov-12 $3.78 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Nipples


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 29-Nov-12 $2.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW supplies


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 30-Nov-12 $3.39 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW plasic cap, reducers, nipples


Total Items 189 $49,492.25 $0.30


$49,491.95


Page 5







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2013


Friday, January 04, 2013


Description


7430Company:


Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec Ach


HC000655 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach12/31/2012  28,366.14


Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach


HC000656 003 Alliant Energy - Ach12/31/2012  2,095.46


Dept of Rev-Dec Ach/Dept of Rev-Dec AchHC000657 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach12/31/2012  16,047.36


UBS Financial-Dec AchHC000658 016 UBS Financial Service Incoming-Ach12/31/2012  240,000.00


Delta Dental - Dec Ach/Delta Dental - Dec Ach/Delta 


Dental - Dec Ach


HC000659 001 Delta Dental - Ach12/31/2012  2,215.52


EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach


HC000660 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach12/31/2012  647.30


Us Cellular - Dec AchHC000661 004 Us Cellular - Ach12/31/2012  191.73


UNEMP INS-Dec Ach/UNEMP INS-Dec 


Ach/UNEMP INS-Dec Ach


HC000662 402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE12/31/2012  1,457.44


State Taxes-Dec Ach/State Taxes-Dec AchHC000663 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach12/31/2012  6,588.36


Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach/Client Analysis-Dec Ach


HC000664 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach12/31/2012  5,929.69


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy Back 


Solar Credit


HC000665 009 WPPI12/31/2012  907,085.66


Elec Test-Glove TestingCK022139 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.12/11/2012  107.58


Kunz Gloves-GlovesCK022140 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.12/11/2012  204.38


Rescoi-Inventory/Resco-Lock 


pedestal/Resco-Inventory


CK022141 400 RESCO12/11/2012  5,922.75


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK022142 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.12/11/2012  10.00


Strand-Iki manufCK022143 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/11/2012  250.00


P Wersland-Customer RefundCK022144 531 PETER WERSLAND12/11/2012  292.97







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2013


Friday, January 04, 2013


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton-Dec Rent/City Stoton-Dec 


Rent/City Stoton-Dec Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Sanitary 


Sewer/More...


CK022145 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/11/2012  35,696.36


Us Cellular-Cell Phones/Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us 


Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell Phones/Us 


Cellular-Cell Phones


CK022146 123 US CELLULAR12/19/2012  382.80


City Stoton-Dec Retirement/City Stoton-Dec 


Retirement/City Stoton-Dec Retirement


CK022147 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/19/2012  13,372.82


WI SCTF-Dec B SupportCK022148 133 WISCONSIN SCTF12/19/2012  138.46


Inkworks-Notices/Inkworks-Notices/Inkworks-Notice


s


CK022149 166 INKWORKS, INC.12/19/2012  171.00


JDL Svcs-Rep of Pressure washCK022150 223 JDL SERVICES, INC.12/19/2012  809.55


Terra Eng-Pay Req 2CK022151 228 TERRA ENGINEERING & CONST. CORP12/19/2012  3,425.88


United Way-Dec B ContributionCK022152 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY12/19/2012  60.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Pin 


Terminals/Resco-Transformer pad 15


CK022153 400 RESCO12/19/2012  4,271.45


B Lettman-Pub Ben pymtCK022154 430 BONNIE LETTMAN & PARK VERNON APTS #81112/19/2012  74.00


Quams-Washer-dishwasherCK022155 431 QUAMS APPLIANCE & TV12/19/2012  1,000.00


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022156 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS12/19/2012  1,465.06


IBEW-Dec Union DuesCK022157 549 IBEW LOCAL 96512/19/2012  522.65


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022158 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.12/19/2012  66.00


Cities-Liab coverage/Cities-Workers 


Comp/Cities-Workers Comp/Cities-Liab 


coverage/Cities-Liab coverage/Cities-Workers 


Comp


CK022159 596 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS.12/19/2012  32,847.00


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK022160 603 SEERA12/19/2012  5,029.63







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2013


Friday, January 04, 2013


Description


J Dunbar-Deposit RefundCK022161 607 JEANNE DUNBAR12/19/2012  956.84


Gls-Nov LocatesCK022162 727 GLS UTILITY LLC12/19/2012  1,316.15


Id-Access-New IdCK022163 756 ID-ACCESS12/19/2012  10.00


G Huseth-pub ben pymtCK022164 857 GLORIA HUSETH & PARK VERNON APTS #81112/19/2012  75.00


L Elliott-Customer RefundCK022165 936 LES ELLIOTT12/19/2012  138.08


WI EAP-Benefit refundCK022166 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN1/4/2013  213.00


Speedway-Pay Req 4/Speedway-Pay Req 


4/Speedway-Pay Req 4


CK022167 062 SPEEDWAY SAND & GRAVEL, INC.1/4/2013  34,811.61


E Curran-Deposit RefundCK022168 065 ELLEN CURRAN1/4/2013  102.49


Us Cellular-PhonesCK022169 123 US CELLULAR1/4/2013  191.01


WI SCTF-Jan A SupportCK022170 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/4/2013  138.46


Mid-west-Trenching/Mid-west-TrenchingCK022171 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC1/4/2013  479.50


Elec Testing-Glove TestsCK022172 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.1/4/2013  11.53


S Fleming-Construction RefundCK022173 339 SANDRA FLEMING1/4/2013  67.70


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK022174 400 RESCO1/4/2013  170.15


Strand-Dunkirk Sewer imp/Strand-Air Permitting 


assist/Strand-WW plant hvac/Strand-Influent screw 


pump/Strand-13 Improvements/Strand-13 


Improvements


CK022175 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.1/4/2013  16,384.19


C Hamelton-Const RefundCK022176 652 CHARLOTTE HAMELTON1/4/2013  827.15


Dunkirk-Dec DunkirkCK022177 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC1/4/2013  2,033.91


Rock River-Member DuesCK022178 847 ROCK RIVER COALITION1/4/2013  125.00


Forester-Tech assistance/Forester-Tech assistanceVC100677 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/27/2012  0.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/4/2013


Friday, January 04, 2013


Description


Hanson-Pest MaintCK100678 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT12/21/2012  27.00


Great West-Dec B Def CompCK100679 463 GREAT-WEST12/21/2012  300.00


Dean-Respir tests/Dean-Respir testsCK100680 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS12/21/2012  87.00


N Shore Bank-Dec B Def CompCK100681 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/21/2012  200.00


Infosend-Light exchange/Infosend-bill 


mailing/Infosend-bill mailing/Infosend-bill mailing


CK100682 852 INFOSEND, INC12/21/2012  6,994.39


MEUW-supt conference/MEUW-Training - safetyCK100683 995 MEUW12/21/2012  7,200.00


Forester-Tech assistance/Forster-to void ck 100677ZC100684 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/27/2012  0.00


Sun Dance-Dec Cleaning/Sun Dance-Dec 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Dec Cleaning


CK100685 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC12/28/2012  250.00


H & H-modine unit heaters/H & H-modine unit 


heaters


CK100686 087 H & H INDUSTRIES, INC.1/4/2013  58,575.00


Forster-Technical AssistanceCK100687 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.1/4/2013  1,417.65


Itron-mobile collectorCK100688 259 ITRON, INC.1/4/2013  1,623.56


Great West-Jan A Def CompCK100689 463 GREAT-WEST1/4/2013  2,000.00


N Shore Bank-Jan A Def CompCK100690 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB1/4/2013  200.00


B Johnson-Solar Credit RefCK100691 732 BROOK JOHNSON1/4/2013  133.13


MEUW-District dinnerCK100692 995 MEUW1/4/2013  113.56


Company Total  1,453,918.06







Stoughton Utilities - Credit Card Purchases


12-Dec


Acct # Name Date Debit Credit Vendor Description


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Dec-12 $206.25 CDW GOVERNMENT Microsoft Forefront licensing refund 


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Dec-12 $75.00 CDW GOVERNMENT Microsoft Forefront licensing refund 


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Dec-12 $93.75 CDW GOVERNMENT Microsoft Forefront licensing refund 


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 14-Dec-12 $95.76 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Credit of 95.76


7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 31-Dec-12 $1,650.15 ASHBROOKSIM Credit for return parts for GBT


7460 834 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 4-Dec-12 $6.88 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Paint supplies


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 7-Dec-12 $49.70 BADGER WATER Lab water and salt


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 24-Dec-12 $16.43 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY Sample delivery charge for Mercury


7430 921 00-0000 SHANNON GUNSOLUS 6-Dec-12 $14.05 WAL-MART#1176 Misc. kitchen supply, holiday luncheon items


7450 921 00-0000 SHANNON GUNSOLUS 6-Dec-12 $5.11 WAL-MART#1176 Misc. kitchen supply, holiday luncheon items


7460 851 00-0000 SHANNON GUNSOLUS 6-Dec-12 $6.40 WAL-MART#1176 Misc. kitchen supply, holiday luncheon items


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 10-Dec-12 $38.83 TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL Floral order for family passing


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 10-Dec-12 $14.11 TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL Floral order for family passing


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 10-Dec-12 $17.64 TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL Floral order for family passing


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 18-Dec-12 $121.07 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL Postage machine supplies


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 18-Dec-12 $44.02 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL Postage machine supplies


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 18-Dec-12 $55.04 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL Postage machine supplies


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Dec-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Dec-12 $13.86 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Dec-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Dec-12 $940.00 WESCO - # 7862 Black meter seals.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 4-Dec-12 $163.00 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 2-inch couplings


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 6-Dec-12 $415.62 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Trk No. 16 cleaned & tighten all connections 


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 6-Dec-12 $238.90 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Trk No. 12 brake inspection.


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 6-Dec-12 $673.75 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Trk No. 16 harness shorted on steering


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 6-Dec-12 $143.00 WESCO - # 7862 URD splices.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Dec-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Dec-12 $13.86 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Dec-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Dec-12 $741.26 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Trk No. 16.  Re-wired the battery isolator 


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 13-Dec-12 $484.00 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 2s Res. meters.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Dec-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Dec-12 $13.86 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Dec-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Dec-12 $4.95 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Dec-12 $23.95 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Dec-12 $65.88 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Dec-12 $29.94 U.S. CELLULAR Cell Phones.


Page 1







7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Dec-12 $106.62 WESCO - # 7862 tools


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Dec-12 $2,800.00 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 2s demand meters.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Dec-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Dec-12 $13.86 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Dec-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 107 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 24-Dec-12 $2,398.30 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP Legal svc for ww screw pump project.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Dec-12 $15.03 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - monthly maint. contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Dec-12 $5.46 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - monthly maint. contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Dec-12 $6.85 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - monthly maint. contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 6-Dec-12 $20.77 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Annual calendars - desktop x1


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 6-Dec-12 $37.08 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Annual calendars - wall x1, monthly x1


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 6-Dec-12 $39.60 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Annual calendars - daily x1, monthly x1


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Dec-12 $25.20 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 General office supplies and batteries


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Dec-12 $9.16 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 General office supplies and batteries


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Dec-12 $11.46 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 General office supplies and batteries


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Dec-12 $254.90 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Dec-12 $92.69 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Dec-12 $115.88 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone service


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Dec-12 $32.98 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - desktop & recurring


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Dec-12 $11.99 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - desktop & recurring


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Dec-12 $14.98 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - desktop & recurring


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Dec-12 $25.10 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - online Epay


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Dec-12 $9.13 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - online Epay


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Dec-12 $11.42 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing - online Epay


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Dec-12 $246.49 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines-Lg pwr metering


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Dec-12 $14.33 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines  - SCADA dialers


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Dec-12 $25.80 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines-SCADA dialers & gen.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $142.67 CDW GOVERNMENT Toner for HP5500


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $51.88 CDW GOVERNMENT Toner for HP5500


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $64.86 CDW GOVERNMENT Toner for HP5500


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $230.20 TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY Front office security buttons-monitoring


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $83.71 TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY Front office security buttons-monitoring 


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $104.65 TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY Front office security buttons -monitoring


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $112.74 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $40.99 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Dec-12 $51.26 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 18-Dec-12 $258.57 CDW GOVERNMENT SmartNET annual maint. contract 


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 18-Dec-12 $94.02 CDW GOVERNMENT SmartNET annual maint. contract 


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 18-Dec-12 $117.55 CDW GOVERNMENT SmartNET annual maint. Contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 20-Dec-12 $69.83 STAPLES ACCOUN00687632 General janitorial supplies


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 20-Dec-12 $25.39 STAPLES ACCOUN00687632 General janitorial supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 20-Dec-12 $31.75 STAPLES ACCOUN00687632 General janitorial supplies


Page 2







7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 4-Dec-12 $1,978.26 PRECISION DRIVE & CONTROL Electrical work for new sludge heater panel


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 7-Dec-12 $96.87 SAFETY FIRST INC Cal gas for gas meters


7460 832 00-3600 BRIAN ERICKSON 7-Dec-12 $1,430.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Four valves for 8th street lift station


7460 832 00-3600 BRIAN ERICKSON 7-Dec-12 $1,350.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Two check valves for 8th street lift station


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 7-Dec-12 $165.12 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Painting supplies


7460 832 00-3600 BRIAN ERICKSON 7-Dec-12 $44.16 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Stainless bolts for 8th street lift station


7460 828 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 12-Dec-12 $566.60 WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE Tires for Truck #8


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 18-Dec-12 $58.69 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833 Paint


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 18-Dec-12 $319.00 5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY EQ Annual testing of SCBA equipment


7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 21-Dec-12 $25,565.00 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLOGY New control panel for digester heater


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 7-Dec-12 $620.50 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 stock material 1/14 repair lids


7450 641 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 13-Dec-12 $1,963.59 HAWKINS INC chlorine and flouride


7450 932 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 17-Dec-12 $199.20 R H D PLUMBING faucet replacements for mens bathroom


7450 932 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 20-Dec-12 $16.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW relief valve for hot water heater, office


7450 107 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 21-Dec-12 $240.00 NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN 4th quarter VOC samples from wells


7430 583 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 3-Dec-12 $11.41 UPS 1ZT8V9840393115721 Shipping costs for rubber gloves.


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 3-Dec-12 $155.00 MONONA PLUMBING Fire protection inspection.


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 11-Dec-12 $50.61 ELIGHTBULBS  800-948-1063 Replacement ballasts for locker room.


7430 925 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 12-Dec-12 $45.23 W W GRAINGER 916 MSDS labels.


7430 584 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 14-Dec-12 $92.45 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Shrink Wrap.


7430 925 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 20-Dec-12 $57.63 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Hearing protection and face shield.


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 27-Dec-12 $91.97 ELIGHTBULBS  800-948-1063 Light ballast replacements


7430 925 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 28-Dec-12 $46.08 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Hearing protection.


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 28-Dec-12 $31.64 PAYPAL  POWERFACTOR Replacement batteries for exit lights.


7430 584 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 31-Dec-12 $93.44 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Battery pack for label maker.


7430 586 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 6-Dec-12 $350.00 INSTRUMENTS AND TECH Voltage recorder repairs and parts.


7430 933 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 10-Dec-12 $12.18 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Replacement Cab Hook For Trk No. 12.


7430 933 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 12-Dec-12 $140.37 DUECO INC Replacement wire-up rope for Trk No. 15.


7430 583 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 31-Dec-12 $6.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Tool used to clean line hose.


7430 932 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 3-Dec-12 $16.38 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Skids for snowblower


7450 633 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 3-Dec-12 $43.92 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Ceil Tiles for Well No. 5


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 7-Dec-12 $35.88 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO BUMB Transmission Fluid.


7430 932 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 7-Dec-12 $44.50 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Supplies for maint. of snow removal equip.


7430 932 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 10-Dec-12 $85.84 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Supplies to towel machines & salt


7430 932 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 12-Dec-12 $34.41 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Repair parts for rider-snowblower.


7430 932 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 17-Dec-12 $179.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Replacement batteries for rider/blower.


7430 932 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 27-Dec-12 $2.93 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Parts for snow removal equipment maint.


7430 107 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 21-Dec-12 $5.79 MCDONALD'S F6020 Meal Expense


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 28-Dec-12 $12.48 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Trk No. 2 supplies.


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 31-Dec-12 $47.47 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Trk No.l 2 supplies.


7430 584 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 12-Dec-12 $1.80 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Bolts and screws used to repair tools.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 18-Dec-12 $5.39 CULVER'S #187 School expense.


Page 3







7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 18-Dec-12 $203.12 NWTC BOOKSTORE GB School supplies


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 19-Dec-12 $8.33 FOOD SERVICES INC - NO School expense.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 19-Dec-12 $5.49 MCDONALD'S F25239 School expense.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 20-Dec-12 $6.22 FOOD SERVICES INC - NO School expense.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 20-Dec-12 $13.47 PLANEVIEW TP School expense.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 21-Dec-12 $6.30 SUBWAY        00073726 School expense.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 21-Dec-12 $8.93 NOODLES  CO 212 School expense


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 21-Dec-12 $11.47 FIVE GUYS--WI # 10 School expense.


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 24-Dec-12 $5.49 CULVER'S OF WAUPUN School expense.


7430 593 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 24-Dec-12 $139.99 ROGANS SHOES INC MADISON Safety Shoes


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 24-Dec-12 $356.00 RAMADA PLAZA SUITES GREEN School expense


7430 592 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 24-Dec-12 $24.24 EXXONMOBIL    96359054 Fuel


7430 583 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 3-Dec-12 $119.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD Safety Shoes.


7430 107 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 21-Dec-12 $6.21 MCDONALD'S F6020 Meal Expense


7430 933 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 28-Dec-12 $58.25 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 Vehicle Maint. supplies.


7450 926 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 3-Dec-12 $132.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD safety boots for Chip Vike


7450 652 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 7-Dec-12 $184.20 USA BLUE BOOK parts for chemical feed addition


7450 677 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 7-Dec-12 $769.24 USA BLUE BOOK fire hydrant flags


7450 626 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 10-Dec-12 $3.79 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW miscellaneous expenses


7450 143 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 10-Dec-12 $57.54 PDQ 132 will be reimbursed from Chip Vike


7450 652 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 26-Dec-12 $34.03 USA BLUE BOOK parts for chemical feed addition


7450 932 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 28-Dec-12 $72.45 STOUGHTON LUMBER ice melt for sidewalks at office


7450 626 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 31-Dec-12 $4.17 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW miscellaneous expenses   dish soap


7450 652 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 31-Dec-12 $138.66 USA BLUE BOOK parts for chemical pumps


7450 626 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 20-Dec-12 $18.32 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW miscellaneous expenses


7450 933 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 21-Dec-12 $110.99 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 battery replacement for truck # 8


7450 926 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 31-Dec-12 $150.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD safety boots for Marty Seffens


7430 143 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 31-Dec-12 $8.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD safety boots for Marty Seffens


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Dec-12 $21.23 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Pipe fittings


7460 832 00-3600 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 6-Dec-12 $140.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Sump pump and fittings for 8th st lift station


7460 832 00-3600 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 10-Dec-12 $75.27 FASTENAL COMPANY01 stainless bolts and nuts for 8th street lift


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 11-Dec-12 $20.37 FASTENAL COMPANY01 disposable gloves


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 13-Dec-12 $12.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW digester drain line parts


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 13-Dec-12 $13.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Couplers


7460 854 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 18-Dec-12 $98.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD Scott Gunsolus safety shoes


7460 833 00-3609 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 28-Dec-12 $13.89 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Threading piping


Page 4


$51,901.38 $2,120.91


Total Items 158


$49,780.47







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March 11,549,390 11,753,295 10,781,022 11,051,000 21,040 20,035


April 10,440,710 10,408,181 9,801,894 10,146,958 19,667 18,344


May 10,444,336 10,873,333 10,992,903 11,341,846 23,293 24,382


June 12,180,851 12,457,887 13,399,947 13,426,960 33,178 34,390


July 15,362,701 15,685,441 15,754,708 16,708,338 35,997 36,046


August 13,284,997 13,811,238 12,996,901 13,415,185 32,742 31,821


September 11,129,277 11,041,583 10,578,091 10,957,566 29,206 31,173


October 10,048,710 10,771,689 10,770,439 11,089,564 19,246 19,267


November


December


TOTAL 117,654,990 121,112,845 117,982,734 121,913,761


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March 40,841,000 46,582,000 39,713,000 46,316,000 1,659,000 1,784,000


April 37,922,000 39,856,000 38,594,000 43,557,000 1,540,000 1,758,000


May 41,271,000 46,171,000 43,980,000 47,288,000 1,754,000 1,915,000


June 44,400,000 49,574,000 50,968,000 52,914,000 2,208,000 2,185,000


July 47,109,000 49,533,000 50,622,000 55,906,000 2,051,000 2,554,000


August 45,056,000 48,658,000 43,267,000 46,106,000 1,933,000 1,997,000


September 43,983,000 45,745,000 41,576,000 43,042,000 1,943,000 2,068,000


October 40,378,000 45,883,000 41,739,000 44,431,000 2,051,000 1,964,000


November


December


TOTAL 414,073,000 454,820,000 427,819,000 471,171,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March 26,266,000 38,223,000 26,282,000 36,976,000 3.05 2.20


April 26,089,000 35,708,000 24,934,000 28,915,000 3.52 1.48


May 26,880,000 34,908,000 28,563,000 38,855,000 2.26 3.10


June 28,340,000 32,297,000 33,975,000 36,914,000 3.15 0.29


July 31,352,000 32,239,000 34,774,000 36,743,000 4.40 3.84


August 29,233,000 31,483,000 28,451,000 33,358,000 2.05 2.17


September 28,994,000 33,067,000 27,607,000 32,943,000 3.25 2.09


October 25,741,000 34,448,000 26,827,000 34,615,000 1.38 4.27


November


December


TOTAL 272,653,000 335,589,000 281,982,000 347,376,000 25.75 22.02


2012 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March 11,549,390 11,753,295 10,781,022 11,051,000 21,040 20,035


April 10,440,710 10,408,181 9,801,894 10,146,958 19,667 18,344


May 10,444,336 10,873,333 10,992,903 11,341,846 23,293 24,382


June 12,180,851 12,457,887 13,399,947 13,426,960 33,178 34,390


July 15,362,701 15,685,441 15,754,708 16,708,338 35,997 36,046


August 13,284,997 13,811,238 12,996,901 13,415,185 32,742 31,821


September 11,129,277 11,041,583 10,578,091 10,957,566 29,206 31,173


October 10,048,710 10,771,689 10,770,439 11,089,564 19,246 19,267


November 10,439,245 10,672,092 10,680,856 11,003,385 21,108 21,572


December


TOTAL 128,094,235 131,784,937 128,663,590 132,917,146


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March 40,841,000 46,582,000 39,713,000 46,316,000 1,659,000 1,784,000


April 37,922,000 39,856,000 38,594,000 43,557,000 1,540,000 1,758,000


May 41,271,000 46,171,000 43,980,000 47,288,000 1,754,000 1,915,000


June 44,400,000 49,574,000 50,968,000 52,914,000 2,208,000 2,185,000


July 47,109,000 49,533,000 50,622,000 55,906,000 2,051,000 2,554,000


August 45,056,000 48,658,000 43,267,000 46,106,000 1,933,000 1,997,000


September 43,983,000 45,745,000 41,576,000 43,042,000 1,943,000 2,068,000


October 40,378,000 45,883,000 41,739,000 44,431,000 2,051,000 1,964,000


November 38,800,000 40,748,000 36,589,000 38,184,000 1,663,000 1,707,000


December


TOTAL 452,873,000 495,568,000 464,408,000 509,355,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March 26,266,000 38,223,000 26,282,000 36,976,000 3.05 2.20


April 26,089,000 35,708,000 24,934,000 28,915,000 3.52 1.48


May 26,880,000 34,908,000 28,563,000 38,855,000 2.26 3.10


June 28,340,000 32,297,000 33,975,000 36,914,000 3.15 0.29


July 31,352,000 32,239,000 34,774,000 36,743,000 4.40 3.84


August 29,233,000 31,483,000 28,451,000 33,358,000 2.05 2.17


September 28,994,000 33,067,000 27,607,000 32,943,000 3.25 2.09


October 25,741,000 34,448,000 26,827,000 34,615,000 1.38 4.27


November 26,077,000 34,499,000 24,767,000 32,158,000 3.56 1.04


December


TOTAL 298,730,000 370,088,000 306,749,000 379,534,000 29.31 23.06


2012 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through October 2012.


Electric and water rate of return remain slightly higher than anticipated because of increased


sales during the months of June, July and August.  Electric and Water ROR will be under 6.50%


authorized rates at year end.  All retail rates will be reviewed during 2013.


Wastewater cash balance has dropped due to initial expenditures on 2013 wastewater CIP 


projects.  We will be applying for a Clean Water Fund Loan in 2013 to cover these projects.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


October 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


October 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 12,855,868$       1,465,927$       1,719,448$          16,041,243$      


Other 140,538              38,446              28,743                 207,727             


Total Operating Revenue: 12,996,406$       1,504,373$       1,748,191$          16,248,970$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,057,159$       -$                  -$                    10,057,159$      


Expenses 1,053,205           596,323            627,646               2,277,174          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 354,941              262,416            18,267                 635,624             


Depreciation 783,330              300,000            541,670               1,625,000          


Total Operating Expense: 12,248,635$       1,158,739$       1,187,583$          14,594,957$      


Operating Income 747,771$            345,634$          560,608$             1,654,013$        


Non-Operating Income 160,173              44,631              86,241                 291,045             


Non-Operating Expense (254,828)             (84,855)             (37,490)               (377,172)            


Net Income 653,116$            305,410$          609,360$             1,567,886$        







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


October 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 747,771$            345,634$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,355,908         10,779,820       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,655,922)          (3,456,401)        


Average Materials and Supplies 135,284              28,616              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,558,267$       6,924,181$       


Actual Rate of Return 5.95% 4.99%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Oct-12


Unrestricted (3.14 months O&M) 3,899,525   


Bond Reserve 704,728      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 226,883      


Designated 1,514,170   


Total 6,345,307   


Water Oct-12


Unrestricted (2.77 month O&M) 321,218      


Bond Reserve 274,005      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 139,609      


Designated 560,886      


Total 1,295,718   


Wastewater Oct-12


Unrestricted (1.69 months O&M) 225,364      


DNR Replacement 614,339      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 62,266        


Designated 1,173,904   


Total 2,075,872   


Total Combined Cash 9,716,897   


3,899,525 , 61%


704,728 , 11%


226,883 , 4%


1,514,170 , 24%


Electric Cash - October 2012


Unrestricted (3.14 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


321,218 , 25%


274,005 , 21%


139,609 , 11%


560,886 , 43%


Water Cash - October 2012


Unrestricted (2.77 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


225,364 , 11%


614,339 , 30%


62,266 , 3%


1,173,904 , 56%


Wastewater Cash - October 2012


Unrestricted (1.69 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


October 2012-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,345,307$         1,295,718$       2,075,872$         9,716,897$       


Customer A/R 252,147              34,098              (6,577)                 279,668            


Other A/R 546,210              4,487                46,910                597,607            


Other Current Assets 216,906              93,729              4,617                  315,251            


Plant in Service 23,038,080         10,907,524       22,314,093         56,259,698       


Accumulated Depreciation (10,308,311)        (3,683,770)        (7,814,797)          (21,806,878)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,640,175           6,106,456         -                      8,746,631         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (684,386)             (1,465,276)        -                      (2,149,662)        


Construction Work in Progress 542,635              721,563            1,003,949           2,268,146         


Total Assets 22,588,763$       14,014,528$     17,624,066$       54,227,357$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 157,365$            (861)$                264,823$            421,327$          


Taxes Accrued 293,330              260,830            (1,065)                 553,095            


Interest Accrued 24,553                (343)                  -                      24,210              


Other Current Liabilities 333,493              125,827            (1,477)                 457,843            


Long-Term Debt 6,075,916           2,350,755         3,288,369           11,715,040       


Net Assets 15,704,107         11,278,320       14,073,416         41,055,843       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,588,763$       14,014,528$     17,624,066$       54,227,357$     







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through November 2012.


Electric and water rate of return remain slightly higher than anticipated because of increased


sales during the months of June, July and August.  Electric and Water ROR will be under 6.50%


authorized rates at year end.  All retail rates will be reviewed during 2013.


Wastewater cash balance has dropped due to initial expenditures on 2013 wastewater CIP 


projects.  We will be applying for a Clean Water Fund Loan in 2013 to cover these projects.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


November 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


November 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 14,024,484$       1,601,907$       1,874,264$          17,500,655$      


Other 148,725              42,293              32,235                 223,253             


Total Operating Revenue: 14,173,209$       1,644,200$       1,906,499$          17,723,909$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,966,161$       -$                  -$                    10,966,161$      


Expenses 1,154,253           651,905            691,453               2,497,611          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 438,386              288,499            20,343                 747,228             


Depreciation 861,663              330,000            595,837               1,787,500          


Total Operating Expense: 13,420,463$       1,270,405$       1,307,633$          15,998,500$      


Operating Income 752,746$            373,796$          598,866$             1,725,408$        


Non-Operating Income 171,048              46,731              94,964                 312,742             


Non-Operating Expense (277,715)             (92,647)             (39,990)               (410,352)            


Net Income 646,079$            327,880$          653,840$             1,627,799$        







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


November 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 752,746$            373,796$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,357,894         10,779,820       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,696,738)          (3,471,851)        


Average Materials and Supplies 139,379              28,744              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,523,531$       6,908,859$       


Actual Rate of Return 6.01% 5.41%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Nov-12


Unrestricted (3.83 months O&M) 4,753,386   


Bond Reserve 704,728      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 282,883      


Designated 1,516,772   


Total 7,257,769   


Water Nov-12


Unrestricted (3.42 month O&M) 396,320      


Bond Reserve 274,005      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 162,609      


Designated 560,886      


Total 1,393,821   


Wastewater Nov-12


Unrestricted (1.62 months O&M) 216,230      


DNR Replacement 577,519      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 62,266        


Designated 1,228,880   


Total 2,084,894   


Total Combined Cash 10,736,484 


4,753,386 , 65%


704,728 , 10%


282,883 , 4%
1,516,772 , 21%


Electric Cash - November 2012


Unrestricted (3.83 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


396,320 , 28%


274,005 , 20%


162,609 , 12%


560,886 , 40%


Water Cash - November 2012


Unrestricted (3.42 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


216,230 , 10%


577,519 , 28%


62,266 , 3%


1,228,880 , 59%


Wastewater Cash - November 2012


Unrestricted (1.62 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated





		Utilities- Payments Due List.pdf

		Utilities- Oct and Nov 2012 Statistical Information.pdf

		Utilities- Oct and Nov 2012 Financial Summary.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 305 S. PAGE STREET, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM MR-10 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL


TO CB – CENTRAL BUSINESS


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 1 - 2013 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


January 8, 2013 – 1st Reading


January 22, 2013 – 2nd Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The Bryant Foundation (the “Applicant/Owner”) has requested the zoning classification
of the property at 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential
to CB – Central Business zoning classification, subject to certain conditions being satisfied.


2. The CB – Central Business District is intended to permit both large and small scale
"downtown" commercial development at an intensity which provides significant incentives for infill
development, redevelopment, and the continued economic viability of existing development. To
accomplish this effect, minimum landscape surface ratios (LSRs) permitted in this district are much
lower than those allowed in the Planned Business District. A wide range of office, retail, and lodging
land uses are permitted within this district. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential
development, development within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street. No
requirements for on-site landscaping or parking are required in this district. This district is strictly
limited to the central city locations. Rationale: This district is intended to provide an alternative,
primarily infill development, designation for commercial activity to the Planned Business (PB) District
and is designed to assist in maintaining the long-term viability of the central city.


3. The City Comprehensive Plan encourages redevelopment within the downtown area.


4. On December 10, 2012, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding the application to change the zoning classification of the property at 305 S. Page
Street, Stoughton to CB – Central Business, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice
under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and
recommended that the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or without
conditions.


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, changing the zoning
classification of the property to CB – Central Business is consistent with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetic
design, community character and allows appropriate use of the property.







NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to CB – Central Business pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code
and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with the CB zoning
requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on this property.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as CB – Central Business.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Nick Probst, City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Rezonings\O- 1 -13 Bryant Foundation Rezone 2013.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 11, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the January 8, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed rezoning request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the rezoning ordinance as presented. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed rezoning ordinance are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. R-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed this proposed certified survey
approval request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve
the certified survey to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street contingent on rezoning
the property at 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 to CB – Central Business. The Planning
minutes, resolution and proposed CSM resolution are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. O-2-13 Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main
Street.
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed conditional use permit request. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the conditional use permit resolution contingent on the staff
review letter dated December 3, 2012. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed conditional use permit resolution are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 10, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Rollie Odland;
and Ron Christianson
Absent and Excused: Todd Krcma; Eric Olstad and Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Chris Overson; Glen & Karen Marsh; Alice Forsythe; Jerry Gryttenholm; and
June Bunting


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of November
12, 2012.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of November
12, 2012 as presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated on November 27, 2012 the Common Council had a first reading of the
ordinance amendment related to outdoor displays with a second reading coming on
December 11, 2012.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business.
Scheel gave an overview of the rezoning request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Alice Forsythe spoke with concern about how parking would affect the
neighborhood.


Jerry Gryttenholm stated there will be minimal impacts related to parking. A brief
discussion took place with the Commissioner’s related to tax exempt status of
proposed use as a Norwegian Heritage Center. Jerry Gryttenholm stated the
intention is to pay taxes.


Karen Marsh, who owns the property next door, spoke with concern about their
sewer line and the access easement to Page Street.


Jerry Gryttenholm stated they will respect the easement.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Hohol stated the site plan will be coming back to the Planning Commission in the
future and at that time the parking can be reviewed.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map
contingent on the rezoning, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


7. Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556
E. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Chris Overson made himself available for questions. A discussion took place
regarding the uses. Overson stated the plan is to have a pool hall, offices for his
business and possibly assembly. Overson plans to apply for a beer and wine
license but has no plan to have the primary use be a tavern. Overson stated the
business would close by midnight.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned if the conditional use permit covers alcohol consumption. Scheel
stated alcohol consumption would be allowable with a proper liquor license and the
upper story dwelling is also covered under the conditional use. Hohol questioned if
there would be a designated area for smokers. Overson stated he would likely
have a spot along the building but is concerned about littler.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use Permit
Resolution to allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall – tavern) and an
upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street contingent on the staff review letter
dated December 3, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


8. Resolution to oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Discuss single family and duplex construction starts community comparison.



mstacey

Highlight



















PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
December 10, 2012 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcel of land at 305 S.
Page Street, Stoughton, WI., owned by the Bryant Foundation. A request has been made to
rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central
Business to allow the construction of a state of the art Norwegian Heritage Center, in the
City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI, more fully described:


Parcel number: 281/0511-082-1124-8
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 3, & 4 COM SE COR W MAIN & S PAGE ST TH S 67 FT TO
POB THIS DESC TH S 66.6 FT E 76 FT N 66.6 FT W 76 FT TO POB THE S 12 FT SUBJ TO
ROW


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published November 22, 2012 and November 29, 2012 HUB


S:\mps\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. Bryant Foundation Notice.doc











mstacey

Text Box

Property Location -------











CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


December 3, 2012
Bryant Foundation
Attn: June Bunting
P.O. Box 600
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Ms. Bunting:


I have completed a review of the proposed rezoning request to change the zoning at 305 S. Page
Street from MR–10 – Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. Additionally, there is a
request to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street and 305 S. Page Street by certified survey.
The property at 277 W. Main Street is currently zoned CB – Central Business. A public hearing is
scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting on December 10, 2012 of which you will receive
notice. A recommendation will be sent to the Common Council who will act on this request on
January 8, 2013.


1. The property at 305 S. Page Street is contributing to the Southwest Side Historic District of
Stoughton. I have informed the State Historical Society that we have received an application to
demolish the home at 305 S. Page Street and anticipate a letter back from the State this week to
allow the demolition to proceed. A demolition permit will be required.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Single Family
Residential. The Comprehensive Plan also recommends encouraging redevelopment within the
downtown area. If the rezoning is approved, the Comprehensive Plan will need to be amended
in the future to depict the actual use and zoning.


3. The proposed use of the combined properties is for a Norwegian Heritage Center. Indoor
Institutional land uses are conditional within the Central Business district and will require a
conditional use permit process. This process can proceed once the rezoning/csm are approved
and site/building plans have been provided for review.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION


Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Bryant Foundation to combine the properties at 277
W. Main Street & 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 1 -2013 Date Introduced: January 22, 2013


WHEREAS, on December 10, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the Certified
Survey Map approval request by the Bryant Foundation for property located at 277 W. Main Street and 305
S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the Certified Survey Map was reviewed by the City Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City Zoning ordinance and Land Division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, the Certified Survey Map is requested to combine the above named properties to construct a
proposed Norwegian Heritage Center in the future, and


WHEREAS, the City Zoning Administrator has confirmed the Certified Survey Map will not interfere with
and is consistent with the intent of the City’s Comprehensive Plan; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Certified Survey Map
approval request by the Bryant Foundation to combine the properties located at 277 W. Main Street and 305
S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, is hereby approved, as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R-1-13 Bryant CSM resolution.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 11, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the January 8, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed rezoning request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the rezoning ordinance as presented. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed rezoning ordinance are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. R-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed this proposed certified survey
approval request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve
the certified survey to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street contingent on rezoning
the property at 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 to CB – Central Business. The Planning
minutes, resolution and proposed CSM resolution are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. O-2-13 Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main
Street.
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed conditional use permit request. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the conditional use permit resolution contingent on the staff
review letter dated December 3, 2012. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed conditional use permit resolution are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Hohol stated the site plan will be coming back to the Planning Commission in the
future and at that time the parking can be reviewed.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map
contingent on the rezoning, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


7. Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556
E. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Chris Overson made himself available for questions. A discussion took place
regarding the uses. Overson stated the plan is to have a pool hall, offices for his
business and possibly assembly. Overson plans to apply for a beer and wine
license but has no plan to have the primary use be a tavern. Overson stated the
business would close by midnight.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned if the conditional use permit covers alcohol consumption. Scheel
stated alcohol consumption would be allowable with a proper liquor license and the
upper story dwelling is also covered under the conditional use. Hohol questioned if
there would be a designated area for smokers. Overson stated he would likely
have a spot along the building but is concerned about littler.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use Permit
Resolution to allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall – tavern) and an
upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street contingent on the staff review letter
dated December 3, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


8. Resolution to oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Discuss single family and duplex construction starts community comparison.



mstacey

Highlight







S88°51'18"E 154.36'


S
01


°1
6'


40
"W


86
.0


0'


N88°50'35"W
77.79'


S
0 1


° 0
3'


40
" W


4 7
. 5


7'


N89°00'27"W
75.95'


N
00


°5
6 '


14
"E


1 3
3 .


7 6
'


(608) 764-5602


0 25 50 100


Scale 1" = 50'


Dwg. No._________________Date____________
Sheet_________of_________
Document No._____________________________
C. S. M.   No.______________V._______P.______


* surveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping services


Certified  Survey  Map


Wisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLC


306 West Quarry Street, Deerfield, Wisconsin  53531


W
I SCONS I N


L
A


N
D


V
Y O


R


ERUS


DAVID C.
RIESOP
   S-1551
DEERFIELD
WISCONSIN


75.95'


Northwest Corner, 
Section 8, Gear pin
found


 W 1/4 corner,
Section 8, Aluminum
Monument under pavement,
location from survey ties


Referenced to the Dane County
Coordinate System


4253-12 10/26/2012


MAIN  STREET U.S.H  51


S
O
U
T
H
  
P
A
G
E
  
S
T
R
E
E
T


1
2
' R


ig
h
t o


f W
a
y


B
 l
 o


 c
 k


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3


2


3


4


5 6
7


Part of Lots 2, 3, and 4, Block 13, Original Plat of Stoughton,
being in the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 8, T.5N., R.11E,
City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin


3
3


'      3
3


'


33'      33'


Lot  1


S
0


0
°1


2
'5


0
"E


  
2


6
4


3
.0


0
'


S88°51'18"E  1938.11'


0.34'


0.56'


0.10'


3
5
.6


3
'


Bent 1" pinch pipe


3/
4"


 re
ba


r


0.19'


1" pinch pipe


1" p
inch pipe


1
7
.3


9
'


(1
7
')


(East, 76')


(S
o


u
th


)


(S89°39'E, 153.99')


(S
o


u
th


, 
8


6
')


(N89°39'E, 77.99')


(N
o


rt
h


)


(6
7


')


6
6


.7
6


'
(6


6
.6


')
6
7


.0
0


'


2 Story Brick Bldg.


Block Commercial Building


0.66'


5.29'


1
9


.4
'


15.25'


16,874 square feet


drill hole
set in sidewalk


5
1
.3


'


Prepared for Edwin E. and Janet L Bryant
Foundation Inc., P.O. Box 600,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589


Legend
= 3/4" diameter iron pipe found
= drill hole in conrete walk set
When different, parentheses indicate
recorded as values


W
e
st


 li
n
e
 o


f 
N


W
 1


/4


1 2


S
0
0
°1


2
'5


0
"E


, 
6
4
0
.7


9
'


1
2
'


12' right of way for
adjoining property to
East, Doc. #3932034


M
A


IN
-P


A
G


E
 C


O
U


R
T


Revised 11/15/12, access easement


variable width







(608) 764-5602


Dwg. No._________________Date____________
Sheet_________of_________
Document No._____________________________
C. S. M.   No.______________V._______P.______


* surveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping services


Certified  Survey  Map


Wisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLC


306 West Quarry Street, Deerfield, Wisconsin  53531


4253-12 10/26/2012


Owner's Certificate 
    As owners, We hereby certify that we have caused the land described on this certified survey 
to be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this certified survey map. 


Edwin E. and Janet L Byrant
Foundation Incorporated                               by:   _____________________________________________
                                 
STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF DANE    )ss.
     Personally came before me this ____ day of ________, 2012, the above named owner to
me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.


                                                                       ___________________________
                                                                       Notary Public, Dane County, Wisconsin
                                                                        my commission expires _________.
Surveyor's Certificate
I hereby certify that in full compliance with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the City of Stoughton, and by the 
direction of Adam Kane agent for the, owner, I have surveyed, divided and mapped the lands
described hereon, and that such map correctly represents the exterior boundaries of the lands 
surveyed, and that this land is located within and more fully described to wit:


Part of Lots 2, 3, and 4, Block 13, Original Plat of Stoughton, being in the NE ¼ of the NW ¼ of
Section 8, T.5N., R.11E., City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, being more fully
described as follows:


Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 8; thence S00°12'50"E along the West line of
the NW ¼, 640.79 feet to the extended North line of Block 13 of the Original Plat of Stoughton;
thence S88°51'18"E along said line, 1938.11 feet to the Northwest corner of said Block and the
point of beginning; thence continue S88°51'18"E along the North line of said Block, 154.36 feet;
thence S01°16'40"W, 86.00 feet; thence N88°50'35"W, 77.79 feet; thence S01°03'40"W, 47.57
feet; thence N89°00'27"W, 75.95 feet to the West line of said Block; thence N00°56'14"E.
133.76 feet to the point of beginning. The above described containing 16,874 square feet.


             
                                                                          ________________________________
                                                                                           David C. Riesop  S-1551


City Approval
This Certified Survey Map, having been approved by Plan Commision action of____________,
and Common Council action of ____________________, is hereby approved for recording,


______________________________
City Clerk, City of Stoughton


Register of Deeds Certificate
Received for recording this ____ day of _________, 2012 at ________ o'clock ___M. and 
recorded in Volume _______ of Certified Surveys, Pages____________________.
 
                                         _______________________________
                                          Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds


W
I SCONS I N


L
A


N
D


V
Y O


R


ERUS


DAVID C.
RIESOP
   S-1551
DEERFIELD
WISCONSIN


2 2








CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS


Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Odean Teigen to the Cemetery Board


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: $ 0.00


File Number: R-08-2013 Date Introduced: January 22, 2013


WHEREAS, the Mayor has appointed Odean Teigen to serve on the Cemetery Board due to a
resignation, and


WHEREAS, your Cemetery Board has a vacancy due to a resignation from the board, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Odean Teigen to the Cemetery Board.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to allow fees to be increased for interments
and sale of lots


Committee Action: Cemetery Board Appoved 4 – 0 Finance Approved 4 – 0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: NONE


File Number: R - 9 -13 Date Introduced: January 22, 2013


WHEREAS, the vendor, Meitner’s Land Service, attended the December Cemetery Board meeting and
notified the city that fees for interments would be increasing effective January 1, 2013


WHEREAS, the city has not raised the fees in previous two years when the vendor also increased costs,


WHEREAS, the Cemetery Board met on December 4, 2012 and felt that due to these increases the city
should raise their fees for interments and costs for lots by $25.00 for each category


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby allow fees to be increased for interments and sale of lots


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\rjs\Resolutions\Public Works Resolution-Stormwater Project Reject Bids.docx







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
January 8, 2013 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski and Mayor Donna Olson
(ex-officio)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan.


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Review Proposed Increase in Cemetery Fees:
Moved by Lawrence seconded by Kneebone to recommend Council approve the
recommended increase in Cemetery fees. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor
Olson voting.









































		R-9-2013 Cemtery Fee Increases.pdf

		cemetery fee increase minutes.pdf

		Cemetery Board Referrals to Finance Dec 2012.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to support the preservation of tax-exempt 


financing. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
7 to 0 in support 


 
Fiscal Impact: To be determined 


 
File #: R102013 


 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
January 22, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, municipal bonds are the means by which state and local governments finance the critical 


infrastructure of our nation, including roads, bridges, hospitals, schools, and utility systems; and  


WHEREAS, under current law the owners of municipal bonds are not required to pay federal income 


tax on the interest income they receive from the bonds; and  


WHEREAS, this tax exemption is part of a more than century-long system of reciprocal immunity 


under which owners of federal bonds are, in turn, not required to pay state and local income tax on the 


interest they receive from federal bonds; and 


WHEREAS, this federal tax exemption provides a significant difference between public sector and 


private sector debt financing; and  


WHEREAS, municipalities benefit from this tax exemption through substantial savings on the interest 


cost of borrowed money; and  


WHEREAS, the benefit of lower capital costs attributable to tax exempt financing are passed on to 


property taxpayers through reduced rates, greater local investments, or both; and 


WHEREAS, from time to time Congress and the President have proposed legislation to tax – or alter 


the federal tax exemption of – interest on municipal bonds; and  


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin that the proper city official(s) oppose any efforts by Congress and this, or any future, 


President to eliminate or limit the federal tax exemption on interest earned from municipal bonds.   


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be sent to our Congressional 


Representatives and key members of the Administration. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be submitted to the Municipal 


Electric Utilities of Wisconsin and WPPI Energy in support of future debate and action on preserving 


tax-exempt financing. 


 
 


 







Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, January 14, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol,  Mayor 
Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin 
(Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: None. 
   
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 


Jennings, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., 
Alderperson David Kneebone, and Charles VerVoort. 


 
 
Tax Exempt Financing Resolution:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed that Congress is considering modifying or removing tax exempt status for 
municipalities and municipal utilities and the Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin and 
WPPI Energy are encouraging adopting resolutions in support of retaining tax exempt 
financing at this time.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to adopt and recommend the adoption 
of the attached resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on January 22, 2013.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 


 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  January 8, 2013 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Tax Exempt Financing Resolution. 


 


Congress is considering modifying or removing tax exempt status for municipalities and 


municipal utilities.  The Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin and WPPI Energy are 


encouraging adopting resolutions in support of retaining tax exempt financing at this 


time. 


 


It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee adopt and recommend the adoption 


of the attached resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on January 22, 2013. 


 


Encl.   


 


cc: Sean O Grady 


Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


Opinion 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
 


December 5, 2012 


 


In support of tax-exempt financing 
 


Stoughton has many things to look forward to as we ring in the New Year. Among them is the 126
th


 anniversary 


of our municipally owned, not-for-profit utility, Stoughton Utilities, which provides reliable, affordable power 


and excellent hometown electric, water, and wastewater service to our community. But, while we celebrate our 


community’s strong tradition of local ownership, we also look to the future with some trepidation. Tax-exempt 


municipal bonds, the important financial tools that have made our successful service history possible, are under 


significant threat in Washington, D.C.   


Municipal bonds are the means by which state and local governments finance the critical infrastructure of our 


nation, including roads, bridges, hospitals, schools, and utility systems. For example, Stoughton Utilities relies 


on this tool to fund critical utility infrastructure projects, helping to ensure that our utility can provide reliable, 


affordable power and clean, safe drinking water; a fast and customer-focused response to storms and outages; 


and the local jobs and cost-effective, energy-saving programs that help support Stoughton’s local economy.  


But, some in Washington call tax exemption a subsidy from the federal government, even though municipal 


bond interest is--and always has been--exempt from federal tax, just as federal bonds are exempt from state and 


local taxes. A number of proposals have been made to repeal, or limit, this tax exemption to help balance the 


federal budget. If that happens, our municipalities will have to pay higher interest rates to compensate investors 


for the taxes they would have to pay. This would have immediate and negative impacts on not-for-profit 


Stoughton Utilities and our community, because tax-exempt financing is the only tool we have to fund capital 


improvements; we cannot look to shareholders to raise capital, and we are not eligible for tax incentives 


available to private entities. When faced with higher borrowing costs, the City of Stoughton and Stoughton 


Utilities have two options: 1) to raise taxes and electric, water, and wastewater rates on our citizens and 







customers, or 2) to defer or forgo improvements, which could imperil critical systems and services. Neither is 


acceptable.  


The economic turbulence of the last few years has been especially hard on local governments. Taxing municipal 


bonds to bail out Washington will make the recovery all the more difficult. Simply put, retaining the federal tax 


exemption for interest on municipal debt is critical to the fiscal health of the City of Stoughton and Stoughton 


Utilities and to our ability to reliably and cost-effectively serve our community.   


# # # 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. is Utilities Director for Stoughton Utilities. 


 


Founded in 1886, Stoughton Utilities serves electric customers in Stoughton and the surrounding area, and 


wastewater and water customers in Stoughton. 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Proposal for the City of Stoughton Strategic 


Planning. 


 
 
Committee Action:       


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: $- Not yet determined 


 
File Number: 


 
R-13-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 Jan. 22, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, it is beneficial for the City of Stoughton to enter into an agreement for a proposal for the 


City of Stoughton Strategic Planning, and   


 


WHEREAS, your city officials have reviewed the City of Stoughton Strategic Planning Proposal and 


upon favorable recommendation recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement regarding the proposal for the City of 


Stoughton Strategic Planning. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Strategic Planning Proposal for 


 
 
 
 
 


January 13, 2013 


 
Prepared for 


Donna Olson 
Mayor 


 


 
 
 


Prepared by 


 
 


 







 


 
Strategic Planning Advance Proposal  2 of 5 


Background & Needs 
Based on a conversation with Stoughton’s Mayor, Donna Olson, and several City Department Heads this is what I 
understand to be the current situation for the City of Stoughton: 


 The City has for the past two years deployed a Budgeting for Outcomes (BFO) process 


 The BFO process has produced a comprehensive Citizen’s Guide to the Fiscal 2013 Budget document 


 As a part of this process,  five strategic priorities were set: 
o A Citizen-Focused, Well-Run Government 
o A Stable, Self-Sufficient Economy 
o An Attractive, Welcoming Community that Values Arts and Culture 
o A Safe, Healthy & Secure Community 
o Results for Stoughton’s Citizens 


 The BFO process to date has not sufficiently engaged the City Council 


 The City has a Mission Statement created in 1998: The City of Stoughton is dedicated to providing quality 
services in a fiscally responsible manner necessary to maintain a comfortable, safe, and healthy 
community.  We will be friendly, open-minded, and professional. 


The following is what I understand to be the City of Stoughton’s needs: 


 Make a proposal presentation to the Finance Committee and City Council on Tuesday, Jan 22 


 Plan and facilitate two strategic planning sessions with the Department Heads and City Council scheduled for: 
o 5 hr Strategic Planning Session on Saturday, Feb 16 potentially 7am – 12pm 
o 3 hr Strategic Planning Session on Thursday, Feb 28 potentially 6pm – 9pm 


 Align the outputs of this strategic planning process to dovetail into 2014 Budgeting for Outcomes process 
and connect them so that it is another piece of the planning puzzle. 


 Gain consensus from both City Council and Staff on: 
o The long-term vision and where you want Stoughton to be in the next 5 to 10 years 
o Identify / validate key priorities and action plans 
o Overall, help City Council and Staff to determine how to provide the best services with the 


resources available 


Recommendations and Approach 
A Strategic Plan answers four questions: 


1. Who are your customers (or key stakeholders)? 
2. What do they need? 
3. What is your current capability to meet those needs? 
4. What do we need to do to “fill the gap?” 


Based on our conversations, below is our recommended approach: 


Activity Method Time & Output 
Pre-
Planning 
On-line 
Survey 
 
Council 
Members, 
Mayor, City 
Department 
Heads Staff, 
and any Key 
Staff 


Three weeks prior to the planning session, we send out to all planning 
participants an anonymous, on-line survey with six sections: 


Section One:  Mission, Vision 
The first portion of the survey will be a validation / update of the current 
mission and develop a long term vision for Stoughton. 
1. For the existing Mission, what suggestions, improvements, or edits do you 


have? 
2. In a sentence or two, what is your vision for the City of Stoughton? Where 


would you like the City to be in five years? 


Section Two:  Planning Assumptions and Guiding Principles 
The next section will help define the external factors that will impact the City 
and the desired culture for City staff: 
3. What do you believe to be the top 4 planning assumptions we can make 


about the next two years? 
4. What do you believe to be the top 5, most guiding principles for City staff? 


Survey should take 
approximately 1 to 
2 hours to 
complete 


Jan 22-Feb 10 


OUTPUTS 


 Assessment on 
Progress and 
Importance of 
Existing 
Strategic 
Priorities 


 Current issues 
& opportunities 
facing the City 







 


 
Strategic Planning Advance Proposal  3 of 5 


Activity Method Time & Output 


Section Three:  Existing Strategic Priorities 
This section will assess the progress on the Strategic Priority Goals.  We will 
determine: 
5. How important is this goal in the next two years? 
6. How well are we executing?  How much progress is being made? 


Section Four:  Stakeholder Analysis 
This will be a first pass at looking at the City from the Citizen and Council 
perspective - determining the biggest gaps between citizen and council needs 
and how well the City is meeting those needs. 
7. Who are your “lead” customers / stakeholders? 
8. What are the top five to seven needs / requirements? 
9. What do your citizens like about the City of Stoughton’s services?  What 


are you really good at? (Be specific) 
10. What do your citizens dislike?  What do they complain about? 
11. What are one or two things Stoughton citizens / customers say you need 


to improve? 


Section Five:  Performance Measures 
This section will start looking at what measures are most important: 
12. Name the top seven key performance measures that most describe our 


City’s success 


Section Six:  Issues, Priorities, and Projects Going Forward 
The last portion of the survey will be looking forward and have open ended 
questions such as: 
13. As a council or staff member, what drives you nuts?   What needs to be 


fixed? 
14. What are the top three or four “big rock,” longer-term improvements that 


need to be made? 
15. If you were king / queen for a day, what are two things you would change 


about the city? 
16. What’s one project that needs to be completed this year? 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 
Strategic Planning Advance Proposal  4 of 5 


Strategic Planning Advance Proposed Agenda 
Saturday, Feb 16 - 7:00 am to 12:00 pm 
Activity Method Who Time 


1. Welcome and Introductions Meeting Purpose, Objectives, and Agenda 
Introduction Activity 


Mayor 
Facilitator / All 


30 min 


2. Comparison to World-Class Step back and do an assessment as compared 
to World-Class 


Facilitator / All 30 min 


3. Overview and Discussion of 
Pre-Planning Survey Results 


 Overview of Progress on Results 
 Overview of Stakeholder Gap Analysis 
 Key issues summarized and survey 


results summarized 


Facilitator 60 min 


BREAK 


4. Validation of Mission, 
Vision, Guiding Principles 
and Planning Assumptions 


Small group round robin exercise Facilitator / All 30 min 


5. Consensus on Strategic 
Issues and Priority Goals 


Discussion, validation and prioritization of the 
top three to five issues / Priority Goals that 
need to be addressed in the next two years 


Facilitator / All 60 min 


BREAK 


6. Action Planning Around the 
3 to 5 Strategic Issues and 
Team Report Out 


Break out into smaller groups: 
 Objectives 
 Action Items 
 Ownership – Council and Staff 
 Report Out 


All 60 min 


7. Next Steps and Meeting 
Summary 


Planning before next meeting 
Meeting Evaluation 


All 30 min 


 


Strategic Planning Advance Proposed Agenda 
Thursday, Feb 28 – 6:00 to 9:00 pm 
1. Welcome , Objective and 


Agenda 


Meeting Purpose, Objectives, and Agenda 
Introduction Activity 


Mayor 10 min 


2. Review and Discussion of 
DRAFT 3 to 5 Strategic 
Issues and Action Planning 
Results 


Break out into smaller groups: 
 Objectives 
 Action Items 
 Ownership – Council and Staff 
 Report Out 


All 45 min 


3. City Key Performance 
Measures 


 Overview of Balanced Scorecard 
Methodology 


 Overview of Key Performance Measures 
from Survey 


Facilitator / All 15 min 


BREAK 


4. Continue City Key 
Performance Measures 


 Develop and prioritize measures Facilitator / All 30 min 


5. Timeline and Milestone 
Planning 


 Identify key activities and milestones 
 Layout Council meeting agendas 
 Next 120 Days 


Facilitator / All 60 min 


6. Meeting Summary What did you like, dislike or learn in this 
process? 


All 30 min 







 


 
Strategic Planning Advance Proposal  5 of 5 


Investment 
This proposal is DRAFT and can be adjusted based on your needs. 


Activity Effort Cost 
1. Pre-Planning Survey 2 hours of finalization of survey 


6 hours to summarize survey results 
$1,200 


2. Strategic Planning Session Prep 8 hours of finalization of agenda, 
prep, customization of materials 


$1,200 


3. Strategic Planning Session 1 Facilitation Set-up, Facilitate, and Breakdown $1,000 


4. Strategic Planning Session 2 Facilitation Set-up, Facilitate, and Breakdown $600 


5. Development of Strategic Plan Deliverables 8 hours of documentation $1,200 


6. Final Report Out(s) 2 hours $300 


TOTAL $5,500 


What you are buying: 
1. Master facilitator and trainer 
2. Professional consulting services and strategic plan deliverables 
3. All materials and handouts 
4. All travel expenses and mileage 


It is my pleasure to provide the City of Stoughton with this proposal. 


 
About Your Facilitator 
 
Walter Jankowski has been a Consultant/Trainer for the last 20 years working with a wide-variety of 
insurance, financial, government, service, and manufacturing organizations.  He currently is a 
Reinvention Consultant and the owner and principle in Reinvention, LLC, a Madison-based consulting 
firm.  You may ask, “What’s a Reinvention Consultant?”  Walter helps senior leaders reinvent their 
operations by helping them figure out how to improve their organization’s performance – cheaper, 
better, faster. 
 
Walter has facilitated and trained all over the State of Wisconsin, Minnesota and several international 
venues in performance improvement.  He has extensive experience in developing leaders, developing 
and implementing strategic plans, and providing other organizational improvement services for 
businesses, governments, school systems, and not-for-profit organizations.  He has also trained 
thousands of senior leaders, supervisory managers, and front-line workers in the principles of 
leadership, quality, continuous improvement and team development. 
 
Walter earned his Masters Degree in Engineering from the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee.  He has 
been an active member of the Madison Area Quality Improvement Network, has been a senior examiner 
for the Baldrige-based Wisconsin Forward Award, and is also certified in Covey Training. 
 
As an experienced trainer and facilitator, he has a unique blend of technical and interpersonal skills that 
make him successful in the specialized technical workplaces of today.  Walter’s goal is to help 
organizations become more effective by helping to unleash the potential in everyone and utilize that 
wealth of knowledge for improvement. 







1 


City of Stoughton Strategic Planning Example Deliverables 


City Council and Department Heads 
January, 2013 







2 


Reinvention LLC Core Competencies 


Business Consulting Services 
 Strategic Planning & Execution 
 Building Centers of Excellence 
 Program Management 
 Project Management 
 Vendor Partnerships 


People 
 Change Management 
 Organizational Design 
 Training 
 Talent Assessment 
 Project Resourcing 
 Recruiting / Staffing 


Technology 
 Application Development 
 Service Oriented Architecture 
 Database development and management  
 Web/ Internet development  
 Systems development and management  
 ERP / PDM / CRM Implementation, Migration  
 Network administration and support  
 E-commerce and e-business 


Process 
 Business Process Management 
 Roles and Responsibilities 
 Business and IT Requirements 
 On-line SharePoint Documentation 
 Staffing Models 
 Metrics 







Walter Jankowski has been a Consultant/Trainer for the last 15 years working with a wide-variety of 


insurance, financial, service, and manufacturing organizations.  He currently is the owner and principle in 
Reinvention, LLC, a Madison consulting firm.  You may ask, “What’s a Reinvention Consultant?”  Walter helps 
senior leaders reinvent their operations by helping them figure out how to improve their organization’s 
performance. 


Walter has facilitated and trained all over the State of Wisconsin, Minnesota and several international venues 
in performance improvement.  He has extensive experience in developing leaders, developing and 
implementing strategic plans, and providing other organizational improvement services for businesses, 
governments, school systems, and not-for-profit organizations.  He has also trained thousands of senior 
leaders, supervisory managers, and front-line workers in the principles of leadership, quality, continuous 
improvement and team development. 


Walter earned his Masters Degree in Engineering from the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee.  He has been 
an active member of the Madison Area Quality Improvement Network, has been a senior examiner for the 
Baldrige-based Wisconsin Forward Award, and is also certified in Covey Training. 


As an experienced trainer and facilitator, he has a unique blend of technical and interpersonal skills that make 
him successful in the specialized technical workplaces of today.  Walter’s goal is to help organizations become 
more effective by helping to unleash the potential in everyone and utilize that wealth of knowledge for 
improvement. 


3 


ABOUT YOUR FACILITATOR 


Walter Jankowski 







4 


Building Your City Centers of Excellence 
High-Level Process for Improvement 


Track, Update, and Provide Status 


c e n t e r   o f   e x c e l l e n c e    p r o c e s s  


Document 
Customers 
and Needs 


Document 
Core Processes 


Develop 
Performance 


Measures 


Develop 
Goals 


Organizational 
Plan 


Manage 
Performance 


Review 
Strategy 


1 


Organizational 
Strategy 


2 3 4 5 6 


7 







1. The Roadmap 
• High-level One Page Summary 
• “Rotary” Speech 
• Laminated Card for Staff 
• Posted on Internet 


5 


Strategic Planning Typical Deliverables 


2. The Summary Plan & Timeline 
• Summary High-level Strategic Plan 
• Tree Diagram Format 
• More Detail for Staff and Council 
• Ghantt Chart of Major Activities and Milestones 
• Updated ¼’ly 
• Put on Internet 







6 


2012-14 Strategic Planning Deliverables 


3. Detailed Strategic Results 
• Detailed Plan and Status Results 
• Detailed Status 


• Green/Yellow/Red 
• Status Comments 


• Updated for ¼’ly Council Status Reviews 
• Includes Council Agenda 12 Month Plan 
• Posted to Internet 


 


4.  Draft City Measures 
• Set of City Measures 
• Need to Be Aligned to ICMA Measures 
• Draft Council Scorecard 


 







7 


Typical Planning Process 


Process Step Who Timeline 


1.  Pre-Planning On-line Survey 
Output / Results: Planning Pre-work “Packet” 


Department Heads, Mayor, 
and City Council 


2.  Review Survey Results 
Output / Results: Awareness of City Issues 


Department Heads, Mayor, 
and City Council 


3.  Strategic Planning Session 
Output / Results: Consensus on top 3 or 4 “big rocks” and Perf. Measures 


Department Heads, Mayor, 
Council Members 


4.  Department Head Report Out 
Output / Results: Draft Report Out and Next Steps for Edits/Revisions 


Department Heads and Mayor 


5.  Council Report Out 
Output / Results: Draft Report Out and Next Steps for Edits/Revisions 


Council, Dept Heads and 
Mayor 







Council and Department Heads complete (with their Staff if they wish) a 
questionnaire, sample questions include: 


1. 2011-12 Major Accomplishments 


Planning Assumptions and Guiding Principles 


2. What are the top 4 planning assumptions we can make about the next 2 years? 


3. What are the top 5 guiding principles for all City staff? “We will..”  


Stakeholder Analysis 


4. Who are your top 2 or 3 key customers?  Be specific. 


5. For each key customer, what are their top 5 needs / requirements? 


6. What do your customers like about your services / products? 
What are you really good at? 


7. What do your customers dislike?  What are your top 3 customer complaints? 


8. What’s 1 or 2 things your customers say you need to improve? 


8 


Typical On-line Survey 







Performance Measures 


9. How well is your department doing?  How do you know?  What are the top 5 key 
performance measures that most describe our Department’s success (think Citizen 
Satisfaction, Process/Quality, Employee, Financial)?  Indicate whether you currently 
track and report each measure. 


Opportunities / Priorities 


10. What are the top 5 things that frustrate you or need to be fixed? 


11. What are the top 3 projects that need to be accomplished in 2013? 


12. If you were king or queen for the day and time, money, and/or resources were 
unlimited, what are the 1 or 2 things you would change about the Stoughton City 
government? 


9 


Typical On-line Survey 







Objectives 
• Develop Stoughton City 2013-15 Vision / Plan 
• Gain Consensus on the 2013-15 Initiatives and Timeline 


Agenda 


1. Welcome and Introductions 
2. Comparison to World Class 
3. Pre-Planning Department Survey Results 
4. Validation of Mission, Vision, Guiding Principles 
5. Strategic Issues 
6. Action Planning 
7. Building Your City’s Scorecard / Key 


Performance Measures 
8. Timeline and Milestone Planning 
9. Next 90 Days 
10. Wrap-up 


 
10 


Typical Planning Session Objectives / Agenda 


Strategic Planning Agenda – Monday, July 16 8:30 am 
to 5:00 pm 
Activity Method Who Time 


1. Welcome and 
Introductions 


Meeting Purpose, Objectives, and 
Agenda 
Introduction Activity 


Mayo
r 
City 
Mana
ger 


30 min 


1. Comparison to 
World-Class 


Step back & do an assessment as 
compared to World-Class 
organizations 


Facilit
ator / 
All 


20 min 


1. Overview of 
Pre-Planning 
Survey Results 


Overview of Progress on 2010-11 
Plan Results 
Overview of Stakeholder Gap 
Analysis 
Key issues summarized and 
survey results summarized 


Facilit
ator 


60 min 


1. Validation of 
Mission, 
Vision, Guiding 
Principles and 
Planning 
Assumptions 


Small group round robin exercise Facilit
ator / 
All 


30 min 


BREAK 


1. Consensus on 
Strategic 
Issues and 
Priority Goals 


Discussion and prioritization of 
the top 3 to 5 issues / Priority 
Goals that need to be addressed 
in the next 2 years 


Facilit
ator / 
All 


60 min 


1. Action 
Planning 
Around the 3 
to 5 Strategic 
Issues 


Break out into smaller groups: 
Objectives / Action Items / 
Ownership – Council and Staff 


All 30 min 


LUNCH BREAK 


1. Continue 
Action 
Planning 
Around the 3 
to 5 Strategic 
Issues and 
Team Report 
Out 


Break out into smaller groups: 
Objectives 
Action Items 
Ownership – Council and Staff 
Report Out 


All 90 min 


BREAK 


7.   City Key 
Performance 
Measures 


Overview of Balanced Scorecard 
Methodology 
Overview of Key Performance 
Measures from Survey 


Facilit
ator / 
All 


60 min 


8.   Timeline and 
Milestone Planning 


Identify key activities and 
milestones 
Layout Council meeting agendas 
Next 120 Days 


Facilit
ator / 
All 


60 min 


9.   Meeting Summary What did you like, dislike or learn 
today? 


All 30 min 


10.  Cocktails and 
Dinner - OPTIONAL 


For those that can and would like 


to join us at Fratellos 
Waterfront Restaurant & 
Brewery 


Anyon
e that 
can 
make 
it 


5:30 – 
8:00 pm 







What do you want to achieve? 
Where do you want to be? 


11 


1.0 Review Strategy 







Vision and Long-Term Plan 


The Strategic Planning Goals are the largest gap between the most important 


future community stakeholder needs and your current capability. 
1. Who are your customers? (lead, target, etc.) 


2. What do they need? 


3. What is your current capability to meet those needs? What are your biggest gaps? 


Future Needs 
Current Capability 


Largest Gap 







1. We need to enforce codes already in existence rather than create new ones.  We may 
need to hire additional people which will be a challenge with limited budgets. 


2. The economic challenges and resource availability is the most important. 
3. I think the economy and not knowing where it is heading will be one of our largest 


challenges. 
4. The old ways need to be replaced with new, creative and dynamic thoughts, ideas and 


plans.  Oshkosh can no longer "Move Ahead to the Past"  we need to "Charge into the 
Future". 


5. Economic challenges will take on a continued importance but in a  different way than 
envisioned 2 years ago. 


6. I think the Council needs to respect citizen concerns but we need to continue to make 
decisions that are best for the whole community. 


7. D. National problems beyond the control of City officials 
8. E. Funding changes & requirements by State officials will require a reduction of local 


services." 
9. The political environment at both the state and national levels has immense ramifications 


for us and does just the uncertainty of those environments. 
10. Depending on how the fiscal environment evolves, it may no longer be possible to provide 


the public with the same or higher level of service that has been previously done.  If that 
happens, there will need to be a concerted effort to ensure that cuts in services are 
strategically made. 


13 


Planning Assumptions - Comments 







Marketplace Realities 
Changing Public 
• “Anti-government” public sentiment 
• The community will continue to expect the same or a higher level of service 
• Our community will become increasingly diverse  
• We cannot be doing business the way we have been 
• Increasing competition for new employers and residents 
Federal and State Political Environment 
• Legislation continues to evolve work environment 
• Mandates will affect work plans and requirements 
• Economic challenge will continue to constrain resources 


Past / Current State 
People / Culture 
• “that’s the way we do it” 
• Quick responses to market 


changes are difficult 
• Current reinforces status quo 
• Narrow focus 
• Reactive, not proactive 
 
Process 
• Functionally focused 


organization 
• Functions act as distinct islands 
• Very detailed procedural level, 


lots of views of trees but no view 
of the forest 


• “We like putting in plumbing, 
but we don’t know what the 
house looks like” 
 


Technology 
• Outdated core support systems 
• Changes and adaptations are 


costly and time consuming 


Performance Excellence       


Next Exit 
Future State 
People / Culture 
• Performance Culture 
• Be more competitive 
• More flexible and agile to 


respond to the legislative and 
community changes 


• Plan-full approach to change 
Process 
• Operational integration and 


alignment 
• Cross-department collaboration 
• Higher level view of the 


organization 
• TBD 
Technology 
• We provide technology 


solutions that meet our citizen’s 
needs 


I. Improve and 
Maintain Our 
Infrastructure 


II. Support Business 
Economic 
Development 


III. Strengthen Our 
Neighborhoods 


IV. Improve Our 
Quality of Life 
Assets 


I. Develop a 
Performance Culture 


Communication 


Can Do Spirit 


Trust 


Prudent 


Transparent 


Responsive 
Innovative 


Equity 


II. Improve Employee 
Engagement 







We will serve the public with a confident can-do spirit 


Guiding Principles 
 City 


We will….. 


Communication 


Trust 


Can Do Spirit 


Transparent 


Prudent 


Responsive 


Innovative 


Equity 


We will hold ourselves to the highest standards with a dedication to preserving the public trust 


We will provide the public with information on our actions and decisions 


We will engage citizens to the maximum practical extent at all stages of policy development 


We will act in a fiscally responsible manner on behalf of our citizens 


We will respond to citizens’ requests equitably & fairly in a timely, informative & thorough manner 


We will take a prudent and creative approach to problem solving 


We will strive to achieve equity in the allocation of community resources 







Who are our customers? 
What do they need? 


16 


2.0 Document Customers & Needs Track, Update, and Provide Status


c e n t e r   o f   e x c e l l e n c e    p r o c e s s 


Document


Customers


& Needs


22 33 Document


Core


Processes


44 Develop


Performance


Measures


Develop


Goals


55


Organization


Plan


66 Manage


Performance
11 Review   


Strategy  


Organizational


Strategy







City 


Key  


Stakeholders 


 


 


 


 
 


Direct 


External 


Customers 
People that are 


directly impacted 


or receive city 


services 


17 


City Stakeholders 


Indirect 


External 


Customers 
People that are 


indirectly 


impacted by city 


services 


Internal 
Customers 


V. Senior Leadership / City Council Member 


Y.  Utilities   


M. Oshkosh School District 


A. Resident Owners (Existing Business and Homeowner) 


F. Mothers (and Fathers) 


J. Children / Teens 


I. College Students 


Q. Leadership of Adjacent Communities (Algowa, etc.) 


D. Taxpayer 


K. Community Groups and Associations 


E. Seniors / Retirees 


H. Singles 


P. State of Wisconsin 


Track, Update, and Provide Status


c e n t e r   o f   e x c e l l e n c e    p r o c e s s 


Document


Customers


& Needs


22 33 Document


Core


Processes


44 Develop


Performance


Measures


Develop


Goals


55


Organization


Plan


66 Manage


Performance
11 Review   


Strategy  


Organizational


Strategy


T. Commuters 


S. Media – Newspapers, Radio, TV 


U. Outside Contracting Services 
Engineering, Contractors, Garbage, Recycling, etc. 


W. City Department Heads 


X. Frontline Employees 


G. Young Professionals 


B. Potential Owners (Business and Residents) 


O. Special Event Proprietors   


C. Renters 


Property 
Type and  
Ownership 
Segment 


Life Stage / 
Demogrph  
Segment 


N. UW – Oshkosh and Fox Valley Technical College 


L. Neighbor Works 


R. Housing Authority 


Education  
Segment 


Gov. 
Segment 


Lead Customer 
If you satisfy their 
needs you’ll satisfy 
several others’ needs 







MY CITY REQUIREMENTS 
1. Provide a Good Infrastructure  


• Clean water 
• Clean and nice streets 
• Storm water removed – minimal flooding 
• Waste water removed 
• Trash and recyclables removed 


2. I Want Good Schools 
• Primary and Secondary 


3. I Want Vibrant and Safe Neighborhoods 
• Nice, clean appearance or street, yards, and houses 
• Good neighbors 
• Walkable - Feel safe walking in neighborhood 
• Close parks and schools 
• Police and fire presence 
• Nice places to own/rent 


4. I Want Cool Stuff To Do – Quality of Life Opportunities 
• Parks, Library, Museums 
• Events 
• Access to waterways 


5. I  Want a Vibrant Local Economy 
• Low unemployment / Ample job opportunities 
• Stable / Higher property values 
• Great /easy shopping 


6. When I Need Help, I Want Exceptional Safety Services 
• Fire, Police, EMT 


7. Keep My Taxes Low - Demonstrate the Value of City Services 
• Show me what I’m getting for my tax dollar / ROI 
• Minimize costs 
• Efficiently run operations 


Businesses 
1. I Need Customers 


• Disposable Income – Income per capita 
• Easy access to parking 


2. Skilled Workforce 
• Access to people looking for work 
• Access to trained people 


18 


A. Resident Owners Needs / Requirements 
Businesses and Homeowners – MY CITY REQUIREMENTS 


Homeowners (15 green dots) 
I want… 
1. A safe neighborhood (1 red dot) 
2. Good city, infrastructure (streets, water, power, trash) (13 red dots) 
3. Good Schools 
4. Good Neighbors (4 red dot) 
5. Stable Property Values (5 red dots) 
 
Tax Payer (7 green dots) 
1. Safe Community- low crime rate, can you walk day/night in neighborhood, community 


satisfaction in public safety services 
2. Quality Schools- drop out rates, staff rent., test scores, open enrollment (2) 
3. Recreation/Cultural Opportunity 


-# of people taking advantage of library, pools, zoos, golf courses, green spaces, trails, etc. 
 
Young Professionals (4 green dots) 
1. A nice place to rent/own (4 red dots) 
  -Telecom Infrastructure (interned, cable, etc) 
  -Safety 
  -Appearance 
  -”Cool” Neighborhood 
  -Ease of Movement 
  -Accessibility to social life 
  -Parking 
  -Affordable 
2.  Interesting things to do (2 red dots) 
 -culture, nightlife, chances to socialize (2 red dots) 
3. Good jobs with opportunities for promotions (with a “future”) 
4. A community I can be proud to claim as my home (2 red dots) 


Frontline Employees ( City Employee) – (4 green dots) 
1. Economic Security (6 red dots) 
 -Job Security 
 -Fair pay/benefits levels 
 -Career Opportunities 
2. Understand Role (10 red dots) 
 -knowledge of operation 
 -part of decision making process 
 -educational/training opportunities 
 -value to organization 
 -feedback on performance 
3. Sense of accomplishment (2 red dots) 
 -Contribute to organization’s success 
 -Recognition for contributions 
 
Mothers (3 green dots) 


1. Safe Community 


• Low crime, involved community, minimal blight, walk/ride 
2.    Activities 


• Recreational, social, cultural, jobs (self/family), education 
 


• Schools 
• Opportunities to stay in Oshkosh (3)  


• (lifelong)  
• (return) 


 
  


MY CITY INTERACTIONS REQUIREMENTS:  
When I Do Business With The City… 


 
1. Make It Easy to Do Business With You 


• Streamlined Government Processes 
• Reduce bureaucracy and red tape 
• Provide permits and services in a reasonable time 


 


2. Provide Convenient Access to Your Services 
• Provide common transactions and information on-line 
• Reasonable hours of operation 


 


3. I Want Exceptional Service 
• Responsive- return phone calls and emails promptly; 


waiting time is minimal;  
• Polite, respectful, considerate, and friendly staff - staff 


appears friendly and interested in helping 
• Competence - staff is well trained to provide accurate, 


consistent information to customers 
• Patience - staff listens closely to ensure understanding of 


the specific need of the customer; is willing to be 
“inconvenienced” to do what is required to meet the 
needs of the customer 


• Trust - security of personal and institutional information 
is ensured. 


Biggest Gap 


Biggest Gap 


Biggest Gap 


Biggest Gap 







MY CITY REQUIREMENTS 
1. Provide a Good Infrastructure  


• Clean water 
• Clean and nice streets 
• Storm water removed – minimal flooding 
• Waste water removed 
• Trash and recyclables removed 


2. I Want Good Schools 
• Primary and Secondary 


3. I Want Vibrant and Safe Neighborhoods 
• Nice, clean appearance or street, yards, and houses 
• Good neighbors 
• Walkable - Feel safe walking in neighborhood 
• Close parks and schools 
• Police and fire presence 
• Nice places to own/rent 


4. I Want Cool Stuff To Do – Quality of Life Opportunities 
• Parks, Library, Museums 
• Events 
• Access to waterways 


5. I  Want a Vibrant Local Economy 
• Low unemployment / Ample job opportunities 
• Stable / Higher property values 
• Great /easy shopping 


6. When I Need Help, I Want Exceptional Safety Services 
• Fire, Police, EMT 


7. Keep My Taxes Low - Demonstrate the Value of City Services 
• Show me what I’m getting for my tax dollar / ROI 
• Minimize costs 
• Efficiently run operations 


Businesses 
1. I Need Customers 


• Disposable Income – Income per capita 
• Easy access to parking 


2. Skilled Workforce 
• Access to people looking for work 
• Access to trained people 


19 


B. POTENTIAL Owners Needs / Requirements 
Businesses and Homeowners  


Homeowners (15 green dots) 
I want… 
1. A safe neighborhood (1 red dot) 
2. Good city, infrastructure (streets, water, power, trash) (13 red dots) 
3. Good Schools 
4. Good Neighbors (4 red dot) 
5. Stable Property Values (5 red dots) 
 
Tax Payer (7 green dots) 
1. Safe Community- low crime rate, can you walk day/night in neighborhood, community 


satisfaction in public safety services 
2. Quality Schools- drop out rates, staff rent., test scores, open enrollment (2) 
3. Recreation/Cultural Opportunity 


-# of people taking advantage of library, pools, zoos, golf courses, green spaces, trails, etc. 
 
Young Professionals (4 green dots) 
1. A nice place to rent/own (4 red dots) 
  -Telecom Infrastructure (interned, cable, etc) 
  -Safety 
  -Appearance 
  -”Cool” Neighborhood 
  -Ease of Movement 
  -Accessibility to social life 
  -Parking 
  -Affordable 
2.  Interesting things to do (2 red dots) 
 -culture, nightlife, chances to socialize (2 red dots) 
3. Good jobs with opportunities for promotions (with a “future”) 
4. A community I can be proud to claim as my home (2 red dots) 


Frontline Employees ( City Employee) – (4 green dots) 
1. Economic Security (6 red dots) 
 -Job Security 
 -Fair pay/benefits levels 
 -Career Opportunities 
2. Understand Role (10 red dots) 
 -knowledge of operation 
 -part of decision making process 
 -educational/training opportunities 
 -value to organization 
 -feedback on performance 
3. Sense of accomplishment (2 red dots) 
 -Contribute to organization’s success 
 -Recognition for contributions 
 
Mothers (3 green dots) 


1. Safe Community 


• Low crime, involved community, minimal blight, walk/ride 
2.    Activities 


• Recreational, social, cultural, jobs (self/family), education 
 


• Schools 
• Opportunities to stay in Oshkosh (3)  


• (lifelong)  
• (return) 


 
  


MY CITY INTERACTIONS REQUIREMENTS:  
When I Do Business With The City… 


 
1. Make It Easy to Do Business With You 


• Streamlined Government Processes 
• Reduce bureaucracy and red tape 
• Provide permits and services in a reasonable time 


 


2. Provide Convenient Access to Your Services 
• Provide common transactions and information on-line 
• Reasonable hours of operation 


 


3. I Want Exceptional Service 
• Responsive- return phone calls and emails promptly; 


waiting time is minimal;  
• Polite, respectful, considerate, and friendly staff - staff 


appears friendly and interested in helping 
• Competence - staff is well trained to provide accurate, 


consistent information to customers 
• Patience - staff listens closely to ensure understanding of 


the specific need of the customer; is willing to be 
“inconvenienced” to do what is required to meet the 
needs of the customer 


• Trust - security of personal and institutional information 
is ensured. 


4. Why Should I Choose Your City? – What Incentives Can 
You Provide 


• TIF 
• Public / Private 
• Pulling the rope together 


 


Biggest Gap 







1. I want competent, high quality, effective staff and leadership 
• Attract, train and retain high quality people 
• Plan effectively and execute your plans 


2. Demonstrate value of services 
• Show me the ROI 
• Minimize costs 
• Create efficiently run operations 


3. Provide convenient access to your services 
4. Provide clear accurate data and information communicated to help 


make decisions and monitor progress 
• Keep me updated on open issues 
• How are you doing on key metrics? 
• Understand your customers and their needs 
• Know the status of open HR issues 
• Proactively inform me of opportunities and threats 


5. I want clear accountability for actions 
• Who is accountable for what? 


6. Answer my questions 
7. Keep us compliant with regulatory agencies and auditors 
8. Effectively tell our story 
9. I want exceptional service 


• Responsiveness - return phone calls and emails promptly; waiting time is minimal;  
• Polite, respectful, considerate, and friendly staff - staff appears friendly and 


interested in helping 
• Competence - staff is well trained to provide accurate, consistent information to 


customers 
• Patience - staff listens closely to ensure understanding of the specific need of the 


customer; is willing to be “inconvenienced” to do what is required to meet the needs 
of the customer 


• Trust - security of personal and institutional information is ensured. 
20 


V. Senior Leadership Needs / Requirements 


Biggest Gap 


Biggest Gap 


Biggest Gap 







What do you do? 
How do you satisfy customer needs? 


3.0 Document Core Processes 







Answer Questions 


Support and 
Oversee 


Development 


c it y    c o r e    p r o c e s s e s 


5 Ensure 
Building, Health     


Road Safety 


6 Provide 
Police 


Services 


1 Provide 
Quality of Life 


Assets 


7 Provide 
Fire Protection 


Services 


2 Provide 
Emergency 


Services 


3 


Public Parks & Zoo 


Provide Recreational 
Activities 


Museum & Library 


Senior Center & 
Convention Center 


Maintain Records 


PROVIDE PROTECTIVE SERVICES 


Provide Building 
Permits 


Enforce Building 
Code Violations 


Maintain Roads 


Respond to Police 
Calls 


Develop and Support  
Crime Prevention 
Efforts  


Support Neighborhood 
Groups 


Provide Security 
Oversight 


Develop and Enforce 
Protective Laws 


Oversee Land Use & 
Zoning 


Plan Economic 
Development 


Provide Funding 


Develop Marketing & 
Communications  


Manage Economic 
Inquires 


Special Events 


Respond to Fire Calls 


Respond to EMT 
Calls 


Educate Citizens 


Inspect for Fire 
Prevention 


Enforce Fire Code 


Plan for Disaster 


Set-up and Manage 
Communications 


Provide Disaster 
Training 


Provide Disaster 
Relief &Coordination 


Evaluate and 
Improve Response 


Develop Ordinances 


Provide 
Infrastructure 


4 


Provide Streets, 
Lights and Bike Paths 


Manage Storm 
Water 


Ensure Access to 
Utilities 


Provide and 
Maintain City 
Buildings  


Provide and 
Maintain Equipment 


View of the City System 
City Services from 500 Feet – Levels 1 & 2 


SUPPORT CITY DEVELOPMENT 


Track, Administer, Provide Status, Audit and Reporting 


Remove Snow 


Remove Trash 







Manage what you measure 


Insure we are making progress 


Provide performance feedback 


23 


4.0 Develop Performance Measures  







Proposed Stoughton Measures 
Balanced Scorecard 


Customer Satisfaction Survey (Business and Homeowners – Semi-Annual) 
 Overall Quality of Life 
 Quality of Neighborhood 
 Feel Safe Index 
 Population 
 Overall Quality of City Services (KPI) and By Service 
 Overall Customer Service Rating (KPI) 
 Residents’ Value Rating (KPI) 
 Quality of “Cool Stuff To Do” 
 Quality of Communications 
 Likelihood of Recommending City as a Place to Run a Business 
 Business Rating of City Efforts 


 Supporting Growth 
 Attracting New Businesses 
 Retaining Existing 
 Easy to Do Business With 


Customer Complaints Tracked By Department By Type 


Fire and Police 
 Crime Rate Incidents per 100,000 (KPI) 
 Crime Clearance Rate 
 Fractal Response in 8 min. or Less by 


Fire or EMS 
 Police Response Time 
 Accidents at Major Intersections (KPI)* 
Infrastructure Projects 
 $ Spend By Type of Project (Street, 


Water, etc.) 
 Project On-Time & w/in Budget Index 
 Feet Status of Street (Pending, Closed, 


Completed) By Arterial/Collect. 
 Street PASER Rating 
 Water Incidences (KPI) 
 Total Time Closed per Foot of Street 
 Volume of Storm Water Capacity (KPI) 
 Feet of Sewer > 70 Years 


 Financial 


 Learning and Growth  Department Process/Quality 


Customer 


 Employee Satisfaction (KPI) 
 Employee Satisfaction with HR 
 Rewards and Recognition 
 Employees per 1,000 Residents 
 Employee Turnover 
 Sick Leave per 1,000 Hrs Worked 
 Workers’ Compensation Claims per 100 Employees 
 Training Hours per Employee vs. Total Dollars Spent 


for Training 
 Recruitment Cycle Time 
 Supervisor Satisfaction with Recruitment 


Spend / Revenue 
 $ Spend vs Budget 
 $ in TIF 
 $ Property Value by Type 
 $ Cost Recovery for City Programs (Rec, Parks, etc.) 
 $ Property Tax Revenue as a % of General Fund Revenues 
 $ IT Spend / Resident 
 % of KPI TARGETS ACHEIVED 
Return on  Investments 
 ROI on Economic Development Incentives 
 ROI on Special Events 
 $ of Cost Savings (Projects) 
 $ Investments in Improvements (Home and Business) 
City Financial Standing 
 Bond Rating 
 Number of Audit Findings 
 Operating Millage Rate 
 % of Net Boned Long-Term Debt to Assessed Value 
 Direct Net Long-Term Debt per Capita 
 Net Operating Expenditures per Capita 
 Quick Ratio 


Lean Projects 
 Projects Status (ID, In-


Progress, Completed) 
Schools 
 Percent of Schools 


Earning an “A” Grade 
 School Overcrowding 
 # of after school 


activities 
Quality of Life Assets 
 Usage By Asset 
 Satisfaction By Asset 
 # Conferences  & 


Attendees, # Visitors 
Transportation 
 Ave # of Riders per Bus 
 Fleet Usage & Quality 
IT 
 System Availability 
 IT Service Level 
 Web Traffic 


Inspection 
 Permit Status (New, Pending, 


Closed) 
 % Code Violations Brought to 


Voluntary Compliance Prior to 
Judicial Process (KPI) 


 Permit Cycle Time  
(Level I, II, & III) 


Economic Development 
 # & sq. ft of buildings / sites 


available 
 Status – Open, Pending, Closed 
 # Qualified Contacts 
 # Employees  vs # live in Oshkosh 
 Satisfaction with Service 
 Job Loss  / Closings 
 Local Employment Rate 
 Increase in Taxable Value 
 Cycle Time 


 
 







Proposed Council Scorecard 
Balanced Scorecard 


Customer Satisfaction Survey (Business and Homeowners – Semi-Annual) 
 Overall Quality of Life 
 Quality of Neighborhood 
 Feel Safe Index 
 Population 
 Overall Quality of City Services (KPI) and By Service 
 Overall Customer Service Rating (KPI) 
 Residents’ Value Rating (KPI) 
 Quality of “Cool Stuff To Do” 
 Quality of Communications 
 Likelihood of Recommending City as a Place to Run a Business 
 Business Rating of City Efforts 


 Supporting Growth 
 Attracting New Businesses 
 Retaining Existing 
 Easy to Do Business With 


Customer Complaints Tracked By Department By Type 


Fire and Police 
 Crime Rate Incidents per 100,000 (KPI) 
 Crime Clearance Rate 
 Fractal Response in 8 min. or Less by 


Fire or EMS 
 Police Response Time 
 Accidents at Major Intersections (KPI)* 
Infrastructure Projects 
 $ Spend By Type of Project (Street, 


Water, etc.) 
 Project On-Time & Within Budget 


Index 
 Water Incidences (KPI) 
 Volume of Storm Water Capacity (KPI) 
 Feet Status of Street (Pending, Closed, 


Completed) By Arterial/Collect. 
 Feet of Sewer > 70 Years 
 Total Time Closed per Foot of Street 
 Street Pacer Rating 


 Financial 


 Learning and Growth  Department Process/Quality 


Customer 


 Employee Satisfaction (KPI) 
 Employee Satisfaction with HR 
 Rewards and Recognition 
 Employees per 1,000 Residents 
 Employee Turnover 
 Sick Leave per 1,000 Hrs Worked 
 Workers’ Compensation Claims per 100 Employees 
 Training Hours per Employee vs. Total Dollars Spent 


for Training 
 Recruitment Cycle Time 
 Supervisor Satisfaction with Recruitment 


Spend / Revenue 
 $ Spend vs Budget 
 $ in TIF 
 $ Property Value by Type 
 $ Cost Recovery for City Programs (Rec, Parks, etc.) 
 $ Property Tax Revenue as a % of General Fund Revenue 
 $ IT Spend / Resident 
 % of KPI TARGETS ACHEIVED 
Return on  Investments 
 ROI on Economic Development Incentives 
 ROI on Special Events 
 $ of Cost Savings (Projects) 
 $ Investments in Improvements (Home and Business) 
City Financial Standing 
 Bond Rating 
 Number of Audit Findings 
 Operating Millage Rate 
 % of Net Boned Long-Term Debt to Assessed Value 
 Direct Net Long-Term Debt per Capita 
 Net Operating Expenditures per Capita 
 Quick Ratio 


Lean Projects 
 Projects Status (ID, In-


Progress, Completed) 
Schools 
 Percent of Schools 


Earning an “A” Grade 
 School Overcrowding 
 # of after school 


activities 
Quality of Life Assets 
 Usage By Asset 
 Satisfaction By Asset 
 # Conferences  & 


Attendees, # Visitors 
Transportation 
 Ave # of Riders per Bus 
 Fleet Usage & Quality 
IT 
 System Availability 
 IT Service Level 
 Web Traffic 


Inspection 
 Permit Status (New, Pending, 


Closed) 
 % Code Violations Brought to 


Voluntary Compliance Prior to 
Judicial Process (KPI) 


 Permit Cycle Time  
(Level I, II, & III) 


Economic Development 
 # & sq. ft of buildings / sites 


available 
 Status – Open, Pending, Closed 
 # Qualified Contacts 
 # Employees  vs # live in Oshkosh 
 Satisfaction with Service 
 Job Loss  / Closings 
 Local Employment Rate 
 Increase in Taxable Value 
 Cycle Time 


 
 







What is your current capability to 
meet customer needs? 


What do you need to improve / fix? 


26 


5.0 Develop Goals 







II. SUPPORT BUSINESS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
II.A   Make It Easier For Potential Businesses/ Developers (CMG) 
II.B   Create Economic Development Plan 
II.C   Identify / Develop Funding Sources 
II.D   Partner with Existing Businesses 


I. IMPROVE AND MAINTAIN OUR INFRASTRUCTURE 
I.A  Improve Our Streets , Bike and Pedestrian Infrastructure 
I.B  Improve Our Storm Water Management and Execute Our Clear Water Initiatives 
I.C  Improve Our City Buildings 
I.D  Manage Our City Equipment 
I.E  Improve Our Transit Effectiveness (CMG) 


IV. IMPROVE OUR QUALITY OF LIFE ASSETS 
Preserve, Maintain and Improve City’s Natural, Cultural, and Recreational assets (sustainability, historic preservation 


IV.A    Develop Riverwalk 
IV.B     Update Existing Quality of Life Asset Plans 
IV.C     Implement Top Priority Projects in Plans 
IV.D Review Special Events Policy 
IV.D Develop Alternative Funding Models for Quality of Life Assets 


III. STRENGTHEN OUR NEIGHBORHOODS 
III.A   Create a Culture of Neighborhood 
III.B   Realign and Update Zoning (CMG) 
III.C   Promote and Develop Public / Private Partnerships 
III.D   Increase & Encourage Owner Occupancy / Owner Investment in Property 
III.E   Enhance Crime Prevention Measures 


 


  
 
 
 
City 
2013-14 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Vision 
 A thriving and sustainable community 


offering abundant opportunities for work 
and life 


 
Mission  
 The  City provides goods and services in 


pursuit of a safe and vibrant community 
 
Guiding Principles – We Will… 
1. Can Do Spirit: Serve the public with a 


confident can-do spirit 
2. Trust: Hold ourselves to the highest 


standards with a dedication to 
preserving the public trust 


3. Communication: Provide the public 
with information on our actions and 
decisions 


4. Transparent: Engage citizens to the 
maximum practical extent at all stages 
of policy development 


5. Prudent: Act in a fiscally responsible 
manner on behalf of our citizens 


6. Responsive: Respond to citizens’ 
requests equitably and fairly in a timely, 
informative and thorough manner 


7. Innovative: Take a prudent and creative 
approach to problem solving 


8. Equality: Strive to achieve equity in the 
allocation of community resources 


 
Target / Lead Stakeholders 
• Resident Owners – Businesses and 


Homeowners 
• Potential Owners – Business and 


Homeowners 
• Frontline Employees 
• City Leadership 


August,  2012 


II. IMPROVE EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT 
II.A  Increase Opportunities for Employee Involvement 
II.B  Improve Employee’s Understanding of Role 
II.C  Improve Communications with and Feedback from Employees 


I. DEVELOP A PERFORMANCE CULTURE 
I.A  Develop City Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and Council Dashboard 
I.B Identify Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and Dashboard for Key City Services w/in Departments 
I.C  Develop Capability to Determine ROI for Larger City Projects and Services 
I.D Develop and put in place a pay for performance system for all non-represented employees (CMG) 
I.E  Build Leader and Employee Skills to Manage to Performance Measures 
I.F  Create City Lean Improvement Project Initiative 
I.G  Increase Public Awareness of City Services and Value  


EX
TE


R
N


A
L 


P
R


IO
R


IT
Y


 G
O


A
LS


 
IN


TE
R


N
A


L 
P


R
IO


R
IT


Y
 G


O
A


LS
 







 


  
 
 
 
 City 
2013-14 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Vision 
 A thriving and sustainable community 


offering abundant opportunities for work 
and life 


 
Mission  
 The  City provides goods and services in 


pursuit of a safe and vibrant community 
 
Guiding Principles – We Will… 
1. Can Do Spirit: Serve the public with a 


confident can-do spirit 
2. Trust: Hold ourselves to the highest 


standards with a dedication to 
preserving the public trust 


3. Communication: Provide the public 
with information on our actions and 
decisions 


4. Transparent: Engage citizens to the 
maximum practical extent at all stages 
of policy development 


5. Prudent: Act in a fiscally responsible 
manner on behalf of our citizens 


6. Responsive: Respond to citizens’ 
requests equitably and fairly in a timely, 
informative and thorough manner 


7. Innovative: Take a prudent and creative 
approach to problem solving 


8. Equality: Strive to achieve equity in the 
allocation of community resources 


 
Target / Lead Stakeholders 
• Resident Owners – Businesses and 


Homeowners 
• Potential Owners – Business and 


Homeowners 
• Frontline Employees 
• City Leadership 


II. SUPPORT 
BUSINESS 
ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
 


 
Example of Potential Measures: 


 # & sq. ft of buildings / sites 
available 


 Status – Open, Pending, Closed 
 # Qualified Contacts 
 Satisfaction with Service 
 Job Loss  / Closings 
 Local Employment Rate 
 Increase in Taxable Value 
 Development Cycle Time 
 ROI of Economic Development 


II.C Identify / Develop Funding Sources 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


II.B Create Economic Development Plan 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


I. IMPROVE AND 
MAINTAIN OUR 
INFRASTRUCTURE 


Example of  Potential Measures: 
General 
 $ Spent By Type of Project 
 Project On-Time & w/in Budget 


Indx 
Water Management 
 Water Incidences (KPI) 
 Volume of Storm Water Capacity 
Street 
 Feet Status of Street (Pending, 


Closed, Completed)Correlated w/ 
Arterial/Collect. 


 Feet of Sewer > 70 Years Old 
 Total Time Closed per Ft of Street 
 Street PASER Rating < 3 
Transit      Ave. Riders per Bus 


I.B Improve and Implement Storm Water 
Management Plans and Clear Water 
Initiatives 
Staff Owner(s): Public Works 


 Complete 2 storm / water projects per year 


I.C Improve Our City Buildings 
Staff Owner(s):  Facilities Maintenance  


 Construct new central garage (CIP) 
 Improve the efficiency of our buildings 
 Implement HVAC/Roofing recommendations 
 Implement parking lot replacement schedule 


I.D  Manage Our City Equipment 
Staff Owner(s):  Various Departments 


EXTERNAL Priority Goals Objectives - WHAT Strategies / Tactics - HOW 


 Identify Federal, State, Regional, City, and Local 
Public and Private Funding Options 


 Establish Revolving Loan Fund – OAEDC, City 
 Develop Financial Assistance  (TIF) Package / Kit For 


Potential Businesses & Homeowner 


 SWOT 
 Market Segmentation (Ind., Comm / Retail / Service) 
 Identify Regional Competitive Advantages 
 Create Inventory of Available Properties 
 Create Marketing Plan 
 Identify Major Stakeholders 
 Financing Options 
 Include  Airport 


II.A Make It Easier For Potential 
Businesses/ Developers: 
Staff Owner: Community Development  


I.A Improve Our Streets , Bike and 
Pedestrian Infrastructure 


Staff Owner(s): Public Works, Transportation, 
Community Development 


 Complete Hwy 41 Reconstruction 
 Improve Roundabout Safety 
 Improve traffic flow and “main corridor look” 


through business districts – 9th Ave Corridor Plan 
 Increase underground utilities 
 Implement bike / pedestrian plan recommend 


 Provide a “one-stop-shop”/ single point of contact / 
concierge service for potential business and 
developers 


 Develop a plan that centralizes economic 
development for the  City (CMG) 


 Determine Optimal Economic Development 
Structure (Q4 2012) 


 Streamline Development Plan review and approval 
process 


 Streamline Permitting process 
 Improve Building Inspection process to min. time 


I.E Improve Our Transit Effectiveness 
Staff Owner(s):  Transportation 


 Implement replacement schedule per CIP 


 Implement transit development plan recommend. 
 Develop transit  tracking system (CMG) 


II.D Partner with Existing Businesses 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


 Identify Partnership Opportunities 
 Identify Best Fit with Existing Businesses and Target 
 Develop Joint Marketing / Sales Program to Targets 
 “Oshkosh”, UW-O, FVTC, OASD, Chamber,  OADC, 


CVB, OACF, Chamco 
 Assist Local Bus. w/ Stay, Expand, Growth Plans 
 Complete Business Retention Calls 


August,  2012 


 Complete Phase I corrective actions 
 Complete Phase II of Inflow & Infiltration Study 
 Develop plan  for new watersheds 
 Reduce Cross connections 
 Identify Policies to Address Clear Water Initiatives 
 Educate community leaders and public  







IV. IMPROVE OUR 
QUALITY OF LIFE 
ASSETS 


Example of  Potential Measures: 
 Overall satisfaction with services 
 Total # of parks 
 Safety ratings of parks 
 # of special events 
 # of plans completed 
 % of plans completed each year 


 


 


 
  
 
 
 City 
2013-14 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Vision 
 A thriving and sustainable community 


offering abundant opportunities for work 
and life 


 
Mission  
 The  City provides goods and services in 


pursuit of a safe and vibrant community 
 
Guiding Principles – We Will… 
1. Can Do Spirit: Serve the public with a 


confident can-do spirit 
2. Trust: Hold ourselves to the highest 


standards with a dedication to 
preserving the public trust 


3. Communication: Provide the public 
with information on our actions and 
decisions 


4. Transparent: Engage citizens to the 
maximum practical extent at all stages 
of policy development 


5. Prudent: Act in a fiscally responsible 
manner on behalf of our citizens 


6. Responsive: Respond to citizens’ 
requests equitably and fairly in a timely, 
informative and thorough manner 


7. Innovative: Take a prudent and creative 
approach to problem solving 


8. Equality: Strive to achieve equity in the 
allocation of community resources 


 
Target / Lead Stakeholders 
• Resident Owners – Businesses and 


Homeowners 
• Potential Owners – Business and 


Homeowners 
• Frontline Employees 
• City Leadership 


IV.D Review Special Events Policy 
Staff Owner(s): City Clerk, City Attorney, Fire 
Dept, Police Dept.,  


IV.C Implement Top Priority Projects in Plans 
Staff Owner(s): Various 


III. STRENGTHEN 
OUR 
NEIGHBORHOODS 


 
Example of  Potential Measures: 


 Target Neighborhood Teams 
Formed and Plans Developed 


 Decrease of Calls in Target 
Neighborhoods 


 # Owner Occupants 
 $ Investment in Improvements 
 Quality of Neighborhood 


III.C Promote and Develop Public / Private 
Partnerships 


Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


 Redefine zoning codes to match neighborhood 
identities and needs 


 Update and implement revised zoning  regulations 
and codes (CMG) 


 Review Staffing for code enforcement-nuisance 
abatement  


 Assess Zoning regulations for historical district 


III.D Increase & Encourage Owner Occupancy / 
Owner Investment in Property 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


Objectives - WHAT Strategies / Tactics - HOW 


 Review Special Events Policy 
 Develop ROI for Special Events measure 


 Bike / Pedestrian Plan 
 Park Plan 
 Menominee Park Plan 


IV.A  Develop Riverwalk 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


III.A Create a Culture of Neighborhood 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development, Police 
Department 


 Identify Target Neighborhoods 
 Create proper buffers between residential and 


commercial development 
 Establish neighborhood identities 
 Develop Ninth Avenue Neighborhood Plans 
 Create a Neighborhood Report Card  Program 


 
 Partner w/ Neighborworks, Advocap, Habitat, H.A., 


Police/fire, Landlords, Housing coalition 
 Jointly Develop Neighborhood Development Plans 


to Targeted Neighborhoods 
 


III.E Enhance Crime Prevention Measures 
Staff Owner(s): Police Department 


 Update City Home Occupation Code 
 Provide public and private funding  incentives for 


home improvements and purchases  


 Continue to develop and refine neighborhood 
watch group 


 TBD 


IV.B Update Existing Quality of Life Asset Plans 
• Strategic Plans 
• Facilities Plan - Physical / 


Maintenance 
• Capital Improvements 


 
Staff Owner(s): Various 


 Public library 
 Public Museum 
 Senior Center 
 Zoo 
 Convention Center 
 Develop maintenance plan for statues & 


monuments  
 Develop (LR) physical & financial maintenance plan 


for Grand Opera House, working as partners with 
GOH Foundation  


 Formalize city responsibility for Wiowash Traill 


IV.D Develop Alternative Funding Models for 
Quality of Life Assets 
Staff Owner(s): Finance,  


 Investigate Alternative funding models for long 
term support of quality of life institutions  


August,  2012 


III.B Realign and Update Zoning 
Staff Owner(s): Community Development 


EXTERNAL Priority Goals 


 Complete North side 
 Complete South side 







II.  IMPROVE 
EMPLOYEE 
ENGAGEMENT 
 


Example of  Potential Measures: 
 Employee Satisfaction 
 Employee Turnover  
 Lost Work Time 


 


I. DEVELOP A 
PERFORMANCE 
CULTURE 


 
Example of  Potential Measures: 
 $ of Cost Savings from 


Improvement Projects 
 $ Rewards and Recognitions 
 Training Hours per Employee vs 


Total Dollars Spent for Training 
 Employee Satisfaction 


 


I.B  Identify Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 
and Dashboard for Key City Services within 
Departments 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


I.C   Develop Capability to Determine ROI for 
Larger City Projects and Services 
Staff Owner(s): TBD 


 Identify  appropriate projects / services 
 Develop ROI Methodology 
 Develop Standard ROI Template 


I.D  Develop and put in place a pay for 
performance system for all non-
represented employees (CMG) 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


INTERNAL Priority Goals Objectives - WHAT Strategies / Tactics - HOW 


II.A   Increase Opportunities for Employee 
Involvement 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


I.A  Develop City Key Performance Indicators 
(KPIs) and Council Dashboard 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


 Top 7 to 10 Customer Measures 


 Identify and Segment Dept. Customers 
 Identify Customer Needs 
 Create Customer Focused Measures 
 Identify In-Process Measures 
 Prioritize and Develop Measurement Plan 
 Develop Dept. Scorecard / Dashboard 


I.E   Build Leader and Employee Skills to 
Manage to Performance Measures 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


 Prioritize Department Measures 
 Identify Team Measures 
 Identify appropriate individual measures 


(measures that they have direct impact on) 


 Develop and deliver training on Customer Focus 
and Managing  with Measures 


 Assess performance evaluations to develop 
training initiatives 


I.F   Create City Lean Improvement Project 
Initiative 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


 Create Lean Savings Incentives Program 
 Integrate savings component into Pay for 


Performance Program  


II.B  Improve Employee’s Understanding of 
Role 
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


I.G  Increase Public Awareness of City Services 
and Value  
Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services, OCMS, 
Various Departments  


 Assess website for departmental outreach 
initiatives 


 Evaluate press release metrics 
 Evaluate informational exposure by departments 


on WOCT 2 and 10, and external medias 


 Establish Employee Focus Groups  
Performance Management 
 Performance evaluation 
 Continuous Improvement Project  
 Pay for performance 
Insurance 
 Self assessment 
 Future options 


II.C Improve Communications with and 
Feedback from Employees 


Staff Owner(s): Administrative Services 


 Communications Updates 
 Department to department 
 Internal Newsletter 


    Define roles 
    Refine job descriptions 


 


 
  
 
 
 City 
2013-14 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Vision 
 A thriving and sustainable community 


offering abundant opportunities for work 
and life 


 
Mission  
 The  City provides goods and services in 


pursuit of a safe and vibrant community 
 
Guiding Principles – We Will… 
1. Can Do Spirit: Serve the public with a 


confident can-do spirit 
2. Trust: Hold ourselves to the highest 


standards with a dedication to 
preserving the public trust 


3. Communication: Provide the public 
with information on our actions and 
decisions 


4. Transparent: Engage citizens to the 
maximum practical extent at all stages 
of policy development 


5. Prudent: Act in a fiscally responsible 
manner on behalf of our citizens 


6. Responsive: Respond to citizens’ 
requests equitably and fairly in a timely, 
informative and thorough manner 


7. Innovative: Take a prudent and creative 
approach to problem solving 


8. Equality: Strive to achieve equity in the 
allocation of community resources 


 
Target / Lead Stakeholders 
• Resident Owners – Businesses and 


Homeowners 
• Potential Owners – Business and 


Homeowners 
• Frontline Employees 
• City Leadership 


August,  2012 







 City EXTERNAL Initiatives 


City Garage 


Q1 14 
Jan     Feb      Mar 


Q3 12 
Jul     Aug      Sep 


Q4 12 
Oct     Nov      Dec 


Q1 13 
Jan     Feb      Mar 


Q2 13 
Apr     May      Jun 


Q3 13 
Jul     Aug      Sep 


Q4 13 
Oct     Nov      Dec 


I. IMPROVE & 


MAINTAIN OUR 


INFRASTRUCT. 


Q2 14 
Apr     May      Jun 


II. SUPPORT 


BUSINESS 


ECONOMIC 


DEVELOPMENT 


III.  STRENGTHEN OUR 


NEIGHBORHOODS 


IV.  IMPROVE OUR 


QUALITY OF LIFE 


ASSETS 


Highway 41 


Bike / Pedestrian 


Clear Water Improvements 


Roundabout Safety 


• Plans Complete 


Street Construction 


Streamline Review and Approval Process 


EC Structure 


Realign Zoning 


Create a Culture of Neighborhood 


Develop Riverwalk  


• Pilot Project Installed 


• Utility Improvements Complete 


• 2 Miles Complete 


• Recommendations 


• Phase I Complete 


• TBD 


• ID Target Neighborhoods 


• Southside 2 Projects Completed 


• Code Updated 


• City Bridges Open 


• Evaluate Pilot Project 


• 2 Miles Complete • 2013 Plans 


Reduce Cross-Connections • Policy Completed 


• 2 Projects Complete • 2 Projects Complete 


• Committee Recommendations 


• ID Policies • Phase II of Inflow & Infiltration Study 


HVAC / Roofing / Efficiency • Plans Complete • Project 1 


• Project Complete 12/2015 


Parking Lot • Complete 


• Phase II Complete 12/2014 


• Positions Filled 


Develop Economic Dev. Plan • Draft Complete • Scope and Budget 


Develop Funding Sources • TIF Kit 


Partner with Business • TBD 


Economic Dev. Projects • TBD 


Develop Partnerships 


Increase Owner Occupancy / Investments 


Crime Prevention Measures 


Quality of Life Assets Plans 


Priority Projects 


• Public Library 
• Public Museum 
• Senior Center 
• Zoo 


Special Events 


Alt. Funding Models August,  2012 


• Complete Northside 


• Models Complete 


• Senior Center 


• Zoo Plan 
• Library Strategic Plan 


• Museum 
Plan 


• Monument 
Plan 


Q3 14 
Jul     Aug      Sep 


Q4 14 
Oct     Nov      Dec 


• Menomonie Park 
• Park Plan 


Top 5 Projects Complete 


• Wiowash Trail Agreement 


• Special Event Review 







 City INTERNAL Initiatives 


Increase Awareness 


Q1 14 
Jan     Feb      Mar 


Q3 12 
Jul     Aug      Sep 


Q4 12 
Oct     Nov      Dec 


Q1 13 
Jan     Feb      Mar 


Q2 13 
Apr     May      Jun 


Q3 13 
Jul     Aug      Sep 


Q4 13 
Oct     Nov      Dec 


I. DEVELOP A 


PERFORMANCE 


CULTURE. 


Q2 14 
Apr     May      Jun 


II. IMPROVE THE 


EMPLOYEE 


EXPERIENCE 


III.  SYSTEMS 


IV.  OTHER 


Department KPI’s 


ROI 


Leader Skills 


Pay for Performance 


Council KPI’s 


Employee’s Role 


Communication and Feedback 


TBD 


TBD 


TBD 


• TBD 


• TBD 


• TBD 


• Recommendations 


• TBD 


• TBD 


• TBD 


• TBD 


• Measures in place 


• TBD 


• TBD 


Lean Projects 


• Coral Springs 


TBD 


TBD • Complete 


• Positions Filled 


Employee Involvement 


TBD 


TBD • TBD 


TBD 


TBD 


TBD 


TBD 


TBD 


• TBD 


TBD 


TBD August,  2012 


Q3 14 
Jul     Aug      Sep 


Q4 14 
Oct     Nov      Dec 







Values-How Decisions Are Made 


Yes 


Yes 


Is this what the Community 
 wants and is it consistent with  


Community values?   


What will be the reaction in the  
Community?  Will the community  


accept/reject this?   


Will this improve quality of  
life for families and  


businesses? 


What is the most cost  
effective and efficient way to  
deliver what is wanted by the  


community? 


How will this impact Families?  


(Law, property taxes, affordable housing) 


How will this impact Businesses? 


How will this impact Seniors  (taking care of the elderly)? 


Is it fair and ethical? 


What does  


Community want  


and need? 


  Surveys 


  Focus Groups 


  Town hall Meetings 


Should this be the role of government? 


Can we afford it? 


What are the long-term implications an is it sustainable? 


Is this a unique opportunity? 





